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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 28, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael Menchaca
2075 East Third Street T
Long Beach, California 90814

MUR 1233
Dear Mr. Menchaca:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legations of your complaint dated May 2, 1980, and determined
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint
that there is reason to believe that the Edgerton for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441lb(a) and there is reason
to believe that the Edgerton Reception Committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434. However, the Commission decided to
take no further action but to advise the respondents as to
the requirements of the Act. 1In addition, the Commission
found no reason to believe that the Edgerton for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) since the $10,000
contribution was made expressly for the purpose of paying off
the 1974 campaign debt (See 11 C.F.R. 110.1(g)(1l).

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close its
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter
at (202)523-4057

Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 28, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Beatrice L. Chiswell

Treasurer, Edgerton for
Congress Committee

Treasurer Edgerton Reception
Committee

3910 Walnut Avenue

Long Beach, California 90807

MUR 1233

Dear Ms. Chiswell:

On May 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on August 19, 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by your committee, there is reason to believe
that your committee and the Edgerton Reception Committee
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). Specifically, the
Commission found that the $2,350 which was transferred by the
Edgerton Reception Committee to the 1974 Edgerton for Congress
Committee may have included corporate and union contributions
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b. Although state law may
permit corporate or union funds to be used in support of a
state/local candidacy, those funds must be placed in a separate
segregated fund and may not be used in support of a Federal
Election as did occur.

In addition, the Commission found reason to believe that
that the Edgerton Reception Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 433 and 434 by not registering and reporting its receipts
and expenditures to the Commission. Once the Reception
Committee transferred an excess of $1,000 to the principal
campaign committee of a candidate for Federal office, you
therefore had an obligation to register with the Commission
and file reports of receipts and expenditures which you
failed to do in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434.




Beatrice L. Chiswell

Page Two

However, since the transfer occurred nearly five years ago,
the Commission has decided to take no further action against

the committee.

Also, please know that the Commission found no reason
to believe that the Edgerton for Congress Committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(f) in accepting the $10,000 contribution
from Jess Ingram since that money was earmarked to pay off
old campaign debts. Accordingly, the Commission has
decided to close its file on this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned this matter at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Max L. Friedersdorf
Chairman
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1233
Edgerton for Congress Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 19, 1980,
the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions regarding MUR 1233:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Edgerton for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(f).

Find REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Edgerton for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a), but
take no further action.

Find REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Edgerton Reception Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §433 and §434,
but take no further action.

Find REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Edgerton Reception Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a), but
take no further action.

Approve and send the proposed
letters, as attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
dated August 14, 1980, to the
respondent and complainant.

(Continued)




CERTIFICATION
First General Counsel's Report

MUR 1233
Dated August 14, 1980

6. CLOSE THE FILE.
Commissioners Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry,
and Reiche voted affirmatively for the actions.

Attest:

Blrg /0 o ) peerrie”

orie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 8-14-80, 10:02
Circulated on a tally vote basis: 8-14-80, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 N STREET NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20403

MEMORANDUM Q

TO: CHAFLES STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORTE W. EMMONS/LENA SDAFFORDﬁf

DATE : AUGUST 20, 1980

SURTECT: MUR No. 1233

Attached herewith is the certification for MUR
No. 1233 and a copy of Commissioner Reiche's vote sheet

with comment recarding the same subject.




August 14, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1233

Please have the attached PFirst GC Report distributed

to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION _f-\4 O

MUR # 1213____

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 5-6-80

STAFF MEMBER:

Duane A. Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Michael Menchaca

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Edgerton for Congress Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: . § 44la(f);

. § 441b;

A0 77-52
11 C.F.R. 110.1(g)(1)

2 U.S.
2 0

S
S

G
C

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF

A complaint was filed with
by Michael Menchaca against the
alleging specific violations of
Mr. Menchaca complains that the

ALLEGATIONS

the Commission on May 6, 1980,
Edgerton for Congress Committee
the Act (Attachment 1).
respondent accepted a contri-

bution of $10,000 from an entity known as Ingram Enterprises

in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A). The contribution is
reported in the respondent's Form 3 Report of Receipts and
Expenditures for the period January 1, 1979, through March 31,
1979. 1In addition, Mr. Menchaca alleges that a separate com-—
mittee known as the Edgerton Reception Committee, contributed

the sum of $2,350 to the Edgerton for Congress Committee in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b "since a number of the contributors
to the ... Reception Committee were corporations and organizations
unauthorized to make contributions to candidates for federal
office." Mr. Menchaca supports his allegations with documentation
submitted to the Clerk of the House (Attachment 2). The Edgerton
Committee Treasurer responded to the complaint by letter received
on May 27, 1980 (Attachment 3).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Receipt of Excessive Contribution

A review of the information provided by both parties indicates,
inter alia, that the $10,000 contribution from Ingram Enterprises




reported in the respondent's Report of Receipts and Expenditures
for the period January 1, 1979, through March 31, 1979, was made
for the purpose of eradicating a congressional campaign debt
incurred by the Edgerton Committee in 1974.1/ The $10,000 contri-
bution is not in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A), since there
were no contribution limitations in 1974 and since this contri-
bution was made expressly for the purpose of paying off the

1974 debt (See 11 C.F.R. 110.1(g)(1l), A.O. 1977-52 and A.O. 1978-1).
Moreover, the Edgerton for Congress Committee has not incurred

any further debts since 1974. 1In a recent decision by the

United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia,

where the lawfulness of 11 C.F.R. 110.1 (g)(1l) was tested,

this Court affirmed the District Court's determination

that this regulation 1s reasonable and consistent with the

Act. (See National Conservative Political Action Committee,

et al. v. Federal Election Commission, et al., [1980] FEDERAL

ELECTION CAMPAIGN GUIDE (CCH) ¢ 9118).

Accordingly, The Office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission find no reason to believe that the Edgerton
for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) for accepting
a contribution in excess of the limits set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a).

B« Regeipt of Corporate and. Union Punds

The complaint alleges that the Edgerton Reception Committee
(organized to raise money for statc and local races) transferred
$2,350 to the Edgerton for Congress Committee and that some of
the funds transferred may have been derived from corporate
sources in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441lb. 1In fact, it appears
that some of the contributions received by the Edgerton Reception
Committee were derived from union and corporate sources.2/

The total receipts which the Reception Committee reported for
the period in which the $2,350 transfer was made to the 1974
Edgerton Committee was $2,600. Therefore it appears that
illegal funds may have been used by the Reception Committee
to pay some of the outstanding debt of the 1974 Edgerton

for Congress Committee 1in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

In addition, since the Reception Committee transferred in

1/ A Genevral Counsel staff member has contacted the Secretary of
State in California and determined that Ingram Enterprises is
not a corporate entity.

General Counsel staff contact with the Secretary of State
revealed that only one (1) of a number of possible corporate
entities was 1n fact incorporated 1in the State of California.
The total contribution from that entity was $70.




-3-

excess of $1,000 to a principal campaign committee of a Federal
candidate, it therefore had an obligation to register with the
Commission and file reports of receipts and expenditures which

it failed to do in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434. Ac-
cordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find reason to believe that the Edgerton for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), find reason to believe
that the Edgerton Reception Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 433

and § 434 and find reason to believe that the Edgerton Reception
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 441b(a). However, since the transfer
occurred some time ago, during the period October 1, 1975 through
December 31, 1975, and since the amount of union and corporate
funds was small, and since the Edgerton Reception Committee
supported no other federal candidates since 1975, it is
recommended that the Commission take no further action, send
appropriate letters advising respondent as to the requirements

of the Act and close the file.

RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission:

1. find no reason to believe that the Edgerton for
Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f);

2. find reason to believe that the Edgerton for
Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), but take no
further action;

3. find reason to believe that the Edgerton Reception
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434; but take no further
action;

4. find reason to believe that the Edgerton Reception
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) but take no further
action;

5. approve and send proposed letters to the respondent
and complainant; and,

6. close the file.

Attachments

Cormplaint

Complailnants Supporting Documentation
Respondent's Reply Letter

Proposed Letters

Five Day Notice Letter to Respondent
Corporate Status Report




/ TTRCHMENT | @

G
Michael Menchaca
2075 East Third Street #T
Long Beach, California 90814
(213) 438-8458

May 2, 1980

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 "K'' Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: Campaign Contribution Violation
Edgerton for Congress Committee
I.D. #036307

Gentlemen:

This is to submit a formal complaint, under the provisions

of Section 437g of the Federal Elections Campaign Act. The
complaint is against the ‘Edgerton for Congress Committee,

I.D. No. 036307, the principal campaign committee of

Wallace W. Edgerton, who was a candidate for the House of
Representatives from California's 34th Congressional District.

In the Report of Receipts and Expenditures (FEC Form 3 REV.)
filed by this committee, covering the period from January 1,
1979 through March 31, 1979, line 14 cash contributions are
listed as received from an entlty known as Ingram Enterprises
in the total sum of Ten Thousand ($10, 000 00) Dollars, in
installments as follows:

February 22, 1979 $ 1,000.00
March 7, 1979 = T Ty R0 L0)
March 12, 1979 6,000.00

Total $10,000.00

t

Since neither Jess Ingram, whose name is also listed in the
entry, nor Ingram Enterprises is registered as a political
action committee, the undersigned complains that this con-
tribution is in violation of Section 44la of the Federal
Elections Campaign Act, which prohibits individual contrib-
utions in excess of $1,000.00, as adjusted.




L

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
Page 2

The undersigned further refers to the report filed by the
Edgerton Reception Committee, I.D. No. 746483, for the
period from October 1, 1975, through December 31, 1975.
During this period, the Edgerton Reception Committee,
I.D. No. 746483, contributed the sum of $2,350.00 to the
Edgerton for Congress Committee, I.D. #036397. This con-
tribution was in violation of Section 441lb of the Federal
Elections Campaign Act since a number of the contributors
to the Edgerton Reception.Committee are corporations and
organizations unauthorized to make contributions to cand-
idates for federal elective offices.

The undersigned requests that the Federal Election Commission
examine the books and records of the committees herein named
and conduct an investigation and otherwise pursue this com-
plaint under the provisions of Section 437g of the Federal
Elections Campaign Act. &

/ /,

LU»LL ‘\“\*‘ ‘LLX/;I LA

Complainant

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

(
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2.7 day of
May, 1980,

2 A - =) o I i FICIAL SEAL

¢ »,1/4>¢4AL_\V, V3 danlerage . ={ an b . MARTORANA
L/ Notary Public aviasy wilestons | Mara y Fubliz - Califurnia

In and for said Countv and State : FEUNCIMAL OFFICE IN

LOS ANGLLES CUUNTY
3SION EXFIRES OCTOBER 21!, 1980




_ ATCHMENT: oiméz“oi e CCCHL53T
Memorandum - ouge of kzprcscmatih:s i

SUBJECT: Complaint DATE: May 30, 1980

FROM: Michael L. Murray, Director I?f(.(/v\
Records and Registration

r a1
TO: Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
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=
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<

D
o

L

Enclosed are the original copies received in this office on May 30, 1980
from Michael Menchaca regarding Edgerton for Congress Committee. It is
unclear whether he is registering a complaint, therefore I am forwarding
these documents to you. These documents have not been microfilmed or
included in our computer index, but have been included in Menchaca's
correspondence file. Please advise this office as to whether the documents
have been handled in a manner consistent with Commission procedures.

Enclosures

cc: Doug Patton
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CONSOLIDATED : - RECEVE
CAMPAIGN STATEMENT @) EC ‘ 3

(Government Cods Section 84200—84216)

o ‘
il v b ‘JAM/H.'L
For usa by candidates/officeholders and their controlled committees. e
g e Tk

Also for use by committees filing jointly.

OF{' | VL q {Typs or Print in nk)

Statement covers periad from 5/18/79 through _12/31/79 . w CASDRECIAL USE ON.LY'

TYPE QF ELECTION (Circle one if 2pplicable): CIRC {F APPLIGABLE: DATE OF ELECTION (MO. DAY YR.): TOTAL PAGES:

Primary Generst (Spens)  Reca ope T, ) O March 20, 1979 10

CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOLIDATED REPORT (if Applicable) :

MARIE D SAMCIDATES ;FFi;E 3CUSHT JR #=L2 locite? .2C3tiaan Ine 2istrcl Dumo .
Wallace W. Edgerton ‘ ['“"""“""’ Senate 31st District
IESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: NO. AND 3TREET Ty Z STATE Z1P CO0E AnzA CC= HoCive e

805 Coronado Ave, Loneg Beach, Califorpia 90804 212 1Z0-6)9)

3USINESS ~OCRESS: NC. ANQ 3TREZT N 637 3TATE ZiP COCE ’\RLI‘!_A——CG ~RCNE N

Same S

M

It~ COMMITTEES INCLUDED IN THIS CONSQLIDATED REPORT gzii

. NUNBER

NARIE OF COMMITTEE:

Edgerton Election Committee s
AQDRESS OF COMMITTEE: NO. AND STREET CIiTY STATE ZIP CCOE AR;..-M.QDC‘ PHGNE NC

119 2nd St.  Seal Beach, California 90740 431-5110
I DME OF TREASURER: _ = =

Beatrice L. Chiswell = 5
PERMANSNT ADDRESS OF TAEASURER: NO.AND St REET civy ~Z1P CODE AREA © ' FRINENG
=119 2nd St. Seal Beach California 90740 431-5110
NAME OF CCMMITTEE? o .C.NUMBER

——

ADDRESS OF COMMITTEE: NO. ANO STREET i ZIP COOE : PHCNE NC

-

NAME OF THEASUARER:

HERMANENT AODRESS OF TREASURER: NO. AND STREET Z1P COOE =Sce PRONE 75,

pap

Attacty additional information on eoorogriatelv laceled continuation sheety,

11 CANDIDATE/OFFICZHOLDER ONLY: IF YOU HAVE KNCWLEDGE OF ANY OTHER COMMITTEES NO°
INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT WHICH HAVE RECEIVED CONTRIBUTIONS CR MAD:
EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF YOUR CANDIDACY, IDENTIFY THEM IN THIS SECTION.

el ], ZZ NAN INITTEE ’ TREASURER" \ PHOME
cC MITTES \fA 1E co s.n. n:.:: TREASURER: \{«S:n S - H.O ;:
AND 1.D. NUMSER . ADDRESS . : ; FESMAMNENT AQDORZSS NUSMBER

Atiyeh additional informanion on agproprisrely lsbaied connnuation cheets.

VERIFICATION

I daclare uncer penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge this statemeny/a{d its schedules are © <¢ 2nd CO"‘E""E and that
have used all reasgnaple dxhgenm in their preparaticn, )
Executadon 2/ 1/80 ¢ Seal Beach, California by Y.

(Date) : (C: :y ana State) \K (Signature St Treasurar(s))

Executad on at by

(Date) {(City ana Stare) (Signature ot Treasturar(s))
| dedare uncer penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge this stztement and its s ! 2, o ad
treeasurer of this commitiea has used ail reasonable diligenca in the orecaration of this statemen 4

2/2/80 ' by

(Oate) (Cty ana Staryy Htia
For information required to be provided t you pursuasnt to the Informaticn Przcciess Act of 1977, sse "t g
tha Prisiret Rafmrmm &7t~ Sac~cn X1,

Executed on

- -1 -




: ' | | . SUMMARY PAGE
: S!atemelnt covers period from 5/18/79 through 12/31/729

Edgerton Election Committee Wallace W, Edgerton, Candidate

)::,e, is 3 consolidared report (Form 480} include the name of the candidare and commitee.)
3. Number 782735
feomamises) COLUMN A COLUMN B
Cumulative Totl this period
total from from attached
ECEIPTS previous period® schedules
1. Monetary contributions received. . .. .............. 5_20,582.00 5.2
. Page 4, Line 5
SRS Rt LIS i B e R e 1 ._12,319,00 (2,514,00)
- 4 Qe @i NI =
3. Miscellaneous receipts {(attach explanation). . ........ .00 7490
3. Toralcasinrecaived (Netl. .. .o cvtiieeniveennnenns s_32,901.00 S 168.90
[ AQqa Lunes AQ3 Lunes
1+-2+3a00ve 1 +2 + 3 abaove
3, Non-monetary contributions received. ............. .00 00
ST - igg Page 6, Lu:ob
SeRledges ... ... R A YRR IBRYEE
Page 7, Lune 7
FoT0tal reCLIPTS « ottt et e S24.679,00 S—168.90
Aga Lines Aca Lines
. 4 +5 + 5 acave 4 +5 +6 aoove

-~

COLUMN C

. Cumulative to
date — Total of
Columns A & B

$§.23,257.00
—9,805.00
20D

S 5_7, ()60 9()
A8a L.nes

1 +2+-32300ve

«00

RUYRNTYOT
$34.8472.90

Acg Linesy
4 +5+5300ve
{Shoulo aguat
Cclumny A « 8)

‘XPENDITURES | | _
8. PAYIMENTS. « e ev e et s et et e e e s_24,714.00 S .00 S 24,714,00
Page 9, Lune o
9. Accrued expenses (unpaid bills) ...... U 4,400,00 ‘E‘T:—G"g?—“ 4,400.00
- gs . n
0, Total expenditures ... ... ietienrenennecnnannnns S ? S : S 9,114
& B Aac Lines Aag Lines Agg Lunes
3 & 9 adove 8 & 9 apove 8 & 3 apove
. (Shcuia eaual
c Cocu’mm Ar3)
o STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION
11. Cash on hand at the beginning of this period. . ... S__74730,00 -
12. Cash receipts this period (Line 4, column B above) 168.90 - .
i3. Cash gayments this pericd (Line 8, column 8 zbaove) .00
14. Cash on hand at closing date )
(Lines 11+ 12 - 13 above}.......... e e 7,898.90
15. Outstanding debts (Line 2 + Line 9, of
14,205.00

Column C above)....... et

16. Surplus (if Line 14 is greater than Line 15, subtract
Line 18 from Line T4). ... et i ettt ieaaeans

17. Deficit (if Line 15 is greatar than Line 14, subtract
Line 14 from Line 15). ... ittt i e e e et

1f this is e first report filed or if the last report was a past-eiection statement, Column A should be blank except for ungaid loans, bills ann
cledces.




NAME’ Edgérton EleCtlon COmmll b l.D.b:lUMBER (.mmineﬂ 782733 '
' | 5/18/79 12/31/79

Statement covers period from through

SCHEDULE A, FORM 420, 430 or 490"
MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED

{Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars)

PART 1 — RECEIVED FROM RECIPIENT COMMITTEES: (See information manual for directions and examples)

1.0. NUMBER OR TREASURER'S
DATE FULL NAME /‘\SND ADCDRESS Q‘: COMMITTEE FULL NAME AND AMOUNT CUMULATIVE
treet, City, State PERMANENT ADDRESS RECEIVED TO DATE

Edgerton for Congress Committee
/25/79 | 3910 Valnut Ave. | i -
Long Beach, California 90807 - 1D 036307 25575001 25375.00

Atrach addidcnal mfcm-anon o appropriately labeled continuation shesrs, % 0
SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional Subtotals to line 1, part 3, page 4) S »375.00




.
.

vame,__-Edgerton Flection Comm’ge . 1.D. NUMBER (‘mminul 7282733

Statement covers.peripd from 5/18/79 through 12/31/79

SCHEDULE A, FORM 420, 430 or 490

PART 2 — RECSIVED FROM OTHERS: (Sea information manual for directions and examples)

R { EMPLOYER (IF CONTRIBUTOR IS ' 1
DATE B s OF CoMTAIBUTORST | OCCUPATION | SELF-EMPLOYED LIST STREET e S LHEATIVE
: ADDRESS & CITY OF BUSINESS)

23/79 | Koppel Inc,

PO Box 2330 300.00 300,00
965 S Hrbr Scenic Drive ; ~ :
long Beech Ca . .
3/?79  General Telephone Co. . * Refund on deposit . 7.90 7.90
. P.O. Box 889 : : ‘ | . By,
iSanta Monica, Ca.

Atrach ocditional inrormacion on peropnstely labeked conunuation sheses. . .
SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional Subtotals to lina 3, part 3) S 307.90

°1f tha contribution wes made by an intermediary provide the information for both tha intermediary and the pnnc ipal
contributor, .

PART 3 — SUMMARY OF MONETARY CONTRIBUTICNS (Ses information manual for directions and examples)

1. RECEIVED FROM COMMITTEES THIS PERIOD (Part 1)
2. RECEIVED FRCOM COMMITTEES UNDER S50 THIS PERIOD (Not Itemized)
3. RECEIVED FROM OTHERS THIS PERIOD {Part 2)
4. RECEIVED FROM OTHERS UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Mot Itemized)
5. TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED THISPERIOD
{Line 1 +2 + 3 + 4, Earer this total on Line 1, Calumn B of Summary Page}




782733

o 1.0. NUMBER tII Committeq)
. )
Statement covers pefiod from 5/1 8/79 th'rough 12 '/79

SCHEDULE B, FORM 420, 430 or 490
LOANS

(Amounts may be rounded aff to whole dollars)

PART 1 — LOANS RECEIVED: ‘(See information manual for directions and examples)

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF LENDER

AND ANY GUARANTORS OR COSIGNERS | OCCUPATION

list street agdress and city

EMPLOYER (If sel!-emnmvu{
of business.)

DATE

AMOUNT OF
LOAN

CUMULATIVE
AMOUNT

XEAKEXXNAXXAKXEXRX XK ANHK XX

~?

4A\ftach additional information on appropnacely labeted connnuastion sheets.

SUBTOTAL S
(X

BART 2 - LOANS REPAID, FORGIVEN, OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY:
{Ses information manual for directions and examples) (a) (b)

()

(d)

AMOQUNT
FORGIVEN
{Enter on
Sched. A)

AMQUNT
REPAID

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE LZNDER PLUS PERSON

—DATE WHO REPAID THE LOAN IF DIFFERENT FROM FILER

AMOUNT PAID
8Y A THIRD

PARTY (Enter
on Sched. A)

UNPAID
S8ALANCE

725/79
- 3910 Walnut Ave,
Long Beach, Ca, 90807 ID ?4511_8

Edgerton for. City Council Commlttee

1,600.00
-

/3/79 | Wallace W, Edgerton
@77/79! 805 Coronado Ave,
0/27/7pLong Beach, Ca. 90804

325.00

353.00
236400

Artact aadigonal information cn appropriarely labeiéd connnuation sneers.

SUBTOTAL

PART 3 — SUMMARY

. LOANS OF S50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Part 1)

. LOANS UNDER S50 THIS PERIOD {Not itemized)

. TOTAL LOANS RECEIVED {Line 1 +2)

. LOANS REPAID OF $50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Part 2, Calumn a)

. LOANS FORGIVEN OF S50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Part 2, Column b)

-"LOANS PAID 8Y A THIRD PARTY OF S50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Part 2, Column ¢}

© OO &H WA —

Line 2, Column B of Summary Page.)

. LOANS REPAID, FORGIVEN, OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY UNDER S50 THIS PERIOD (Not Itemized)
.- TOTAL LOANS REPAID, FORGIVEN OR PAID 8Y A THIRD PARTY THIS PERIOD (Line4 +5+6 +7)
. NET CHANGE THIS PERIOD (Subtract Line 8 from Line 3 and enter the differencs on this line and on

2;5’&-

Smm

MAY BE A
NE "AT'\,
FIGH R




N‘AME Edéertbn Election Commit‘ . 1.D. NUMBER i*ymmmnp 7827'5'5

2 Statement covers period from _9/18/79 through 12/ 31/79

' SCHEDULE D, FORM 420, 430 or 490
PLEDGES (Enforceable Promises)

(Amounts may be rounded off to whola dollars)

See information manual for directions and instructions. ) (a) ) (b)

(c)

EMPLOYER (IF SELF~ AMOUNT AMOUNT

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYED: LIST PLEDGED | PAID (Enter
QATE AND 1.0. NUMBER (If committes) . . ADODRESS) THIS PERIOD | on Sched. A)

CUMULATIV!
PLEDGE
UNPAID

Attach sddidonal informaton on agoropriately labeted continustion sheets,

SUBTOTAL S

SUMMARY

1. PLEDGES OF S50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD {Column a)
2. PLEDGES UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not ltemized)
3. TOTAL PLEDGES RECEIVED (Line 1 +2)
. PLEDGES OF $50 OR MQORE PAID THIS PERIOD {Column b)
. PLEDGES UNDER $50 PAID THIS PERIOD (Nort Itemized)
. TOTAL PLEDGES PAID (Line 4 +5)
. NET CHANGE THIS PERIQD (Subtract Line 6 from Line 3 and enter the differenca on Line 6,
Column 8 of Summary Page) .




A ‘ :
IAME Egg erton Flcct:bon Commit 1.0. NUMBER (It (lmiveny 782733
Statement covers period from 2/18/79 through 12/ 79 i

SCHEDULE E, FORM 420, 430 or 490
PAYMENTS A

{Amaunts may be rounded off to whole dollars)

YART 1 — MADE TO RECIPIENT COMMITTEES: (See information rﬁanual for directions and examplas)

QFFICIAL FULL NAME AND AODDRESS OF PAYEE COMMITTEZ AND 1.0. NUMBER (If the committes has no . AMOUNT
USE ONLY 1.D. Number, state fuil name and parmanant adcress of the Treasurer) THIS PERIOD

i acditionel informatian on appropristely ledeied continuation sheets.
' SUBTOTAL (Carry with any 2dditional subtorals to Line 1, part 3, page9) S




vame Edgerton Election Committee : i.0. NUMBER (it Cammirresy __ 782733

e 2 - . Statement covers geriod from 5/18/79 " through 12 /29

SCHEDULE-C, FORM 420, 430 or 4390
NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED

{Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars)

Sea information manual for directions and examples

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS ANO EMPLOYER DESCRIPTION OF FA‘C;‘&"E"ET CUMULATIVE

{it Saif-Employed,
PATE 1.0. NUMBER (if Commirtes) O A O et | HB00DS QR SERVICES | Bl B miosy AMOUNT

Attech ac3itional information on sppropriately labeied continuation sheets,
] SUBTOTAL S

-/

SUMMARY

1. NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS OF $50 OR MORE THIS PERIQD

2. NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS UNDER $50 THIS PERICD (Not Itemized)

3 TOTAL NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOD (Line 1 + 2, enter on Line 5,
Column B of Summary Page). . . ... ... ...........




_ .Edgerfton Election Committ’

1.D. NUMBER (If Comminesl___ 7827333

Statement covers period from 2/18/79 through_12/31/79

SCHEDULE E, FORM 420, 430 or 490
' PAYMENTS

ART 2 -~ MADE TO OTHERS: (Sas information manual for directions and examples)

7 : AMOUNT
FULL NAME AND ADDRESS QF PAYEE® DESCRIPTION OF GOODS AND SERVICES PURCHASED .| THiS PSRIOD

irrachy addittonsd infarmation on appropnstely labeled continustion sheets.
SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional subtotals to Line 3, part3) S

®1f the payee is different from the vendor (person providing gcods or services) and the vendor receives S50 or maore, the
name and address of both payee and vendar must be listed.

ART 3 — SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS (Sas information manaal for directions and exzmplas)

1.MADE TO COMMITTEES THIS PERIGD {Part 1)
2. MADE TO COMMITTEES UNDER $50 THIS PERICD (Not Itemized)
1. MADE TO OTHERS THIS PERIQD (Part 2) '
+. MADE TO OTHERS UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not Itemized)
3. TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES PAID THIS PERIQD (Scheduls F, Line 4)
5. TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD (Lines 1 + 2 + 3+ 4 + 5, Enter this total cn line 8, Colurrm B of Summnry Page) .




tion Co _ 1.0. NUMBER uu‘»mm ; 782733
Statement covers period from _5/18/79 through 12/31/79
SCHEDULE F, FORM 420, 430 or 490
ACCRUED EXPENSES (Unpaid Bills)

(Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars}

se information manual for directions and examples

FULL NAME AND ADORESS - | . OESCRIPTION OF ACCRUED EXPENSES :&%%ZL
(Street, City, State) ® {GOODS AND SERVICES) Jdccouro

rach additional information on appropriately /ateied continuation snests.

susToTAL $

*1# the acorued expensa is awed 0 a commities, list the committee’s name and 1.D. number {or the full name and
permanent address of the treasurer), If the person providing the goods or services was different from the payee, list each
person’s full name, street address, city and state. ‘

- o SUMMARY

.ACCRUED EXPENSES OF S50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD

. ACCRUED EXPENSES OF UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not ltemized)

i. TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES INCURRED THIS PERIQD (Line 1 +2)

. ACCRUED EXPENSES PAID THIS PERIOD (Not Itemized, Enter on Line 5, Part 3, Schedule E)". ... # .-
1. NET CHANGE THIS PERIOD (Subtract Line 4 from Lire 3 and enter difference on Line 9, Column B of

)




CONSOLIDATED 6

CAMPAIGN STATEMENT
(Government Code Section 84200—-84216)

A}
LW
@@“ V For use by candidates/officehoiders and their controlled oommin:hu a
iy
. H, Also for use by committess filing jointly.

Cotsimer -
= R

e v(?r 7..3..... s 11 IH RECIST:Jons;

I‘l/ 1’,.

< 7
Statement covers period from - -/ . - through

TYPE OF ELECTION (Ciscle one if applicable): CIRCLE IF.AP'PLIICABLE: DATE OF ELECTION {(MO. DAY YR.): TOTAL PAGE!
sami-annua

Primary Gereral Specie! Recst! @amoaign statement

I CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOLIDATED REPORT (If Applicable)

NAME OF CANDIDATE: OFFICE SOUGHT OF © ‘LD llnciude location and dntrict num
e A it applicable) . GEEE e

T S = ® =4 L e\

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: NO. ANO STREET CiTY STATE ZiP CODE AREA COOE

~ L)

1 (il . vl L
City STATE ZiB Cooe AREA CODE

e

L DLl i LA
BUS!NESS AOORESS: NO. ANO STREET

*H COMMITTEES INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOLIDATED REPORT

NAME OF COMMITTEE.
Lt

- = oy ~y Temr v
. £ .
i e

1.0. NUMBER

]

L 23

. ’
—

_ADORESSIOF COMMITTEE: NO. ANO STREET city 21P CODE AREA CODE
S R e s Dl ENECHN & G o) 2l

i
'RAME OF TREASURER:

e T A ES & =Y
~ o B

PEAMANENT ACORESS OF TREASURER; NO. AND STREET 1P CO0k
. = . S = i ~ . K e 1y Poid

i a . Lam Ao, il
1.0. NUMBER

ARLA CO0E

Ml i L e ] < . o. 9 # .

NAME OF COMMITTEE:

-

_ ADORESS OF COMMITTEE: MO AND STREET 2iP COOE AREA CODSZ PONE

(NAME OF TREASURER:

CPERMANENT ADORESS OF TREASURER: NO. ANO STREET Z1P CODE AREA CCOE

pr e,

L3
Arcacn 30 10na! nformarion on apooropriarely !abeied continuation sheers.

Il CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER ONLY: IF YOU HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF ANY OTHER COMMITTEES N
INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT WHICH HAVE RECEIVED CONTRIBUTIONS OR MA
EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF YOUR CANDIDACY, IDENTIFY THEM IN THIS SECTION.

TREASURER'S
PERMANENT ADORESS

COMMITTEE NAME COMMITTEE
AND I D NUMBER ADDRESS TREASURER

ArracH aldditicnal 1informat.on on apcropriately iabeied continuation sheers,
VERIFICATION

| cec'ars yncar penalty of serjury that to the test of my knowlecdge this statemeny snd its schedples are true'corr‘ec‘an ccmplete and t
Fave sse all -eascnalle diligence in thewr preparation. . ZL 7’/6/

’ 7 3
o at ke y —— - h——€~/‘ g,if)&{

(Caze) (City anga State) . (Signatuee 3f Treavurar(y))

Executed on

Executea on at
{Oate) (City and State) ~ (S'3nature ot Treazurer(s))

! cdectare under genalty of periury that to the best of my knowledge this statement And ¢ n: usfcorrgct! spd eompim
treasurer of tms commitize has used all reasonable dilicence in the preparation of :hj/ - ‘w i!

ST O T S TR T B '
Executed on P at SO0 LieClyl Yol by
. ) (Cate) {City ana State) Sgnalure of"Canacicate or Qg HO'O;'I
OF ATSATeton QU d 1D be Drovidad te you puruant W the Information Practices Act of 1377, see “Informatron Manual on Camea Disciosmse Provne
the 2oiitaca Redorrm Act.™ Section XI, -1




(9 summarypace @
Statement covers period from _3/6/7% __ through _5/172/7¢

-

Name _

T:erton =Zlection Coumittee

{1? this is 8 consolidared report (Form 490) include the name of the candidaste snd commirtse.)

1.0. Number

{1# Committve)

RECEIPTS

1. Monetary contributions received

2. Loans

COLUMN A COLUMN B

Cumulative Total this period
total from . from sttached
previous period ® schedules

- $13% 1LLL 7=
Page 4, Line S

74,730,008

Page S, LiIne 9

3. Miscellaneous receipts (attach explanation) ) 00

4. Total cash received (Net)

5. Non-monetary contributions received

D )
~

~~6. Pledges

w7t tallreceipts i, b e il s el T L s

1 Xp]

TEXPENDITURES

"~ 8. Payments

—

—

«~

" 9. Accrued expenses {tngaidibitis) ot il oo o o e s

1O FETE e penai e, Ts os Svealiatas AN 5 SLL

. Cash receipts this period (Line 4, column B above)

. Cash payments this period (Line 8, column 8 above)

$_11,705,00 $21,196.75
Aag Lines A0Q Lines
1 +2+3above 1 ¢2 ¢+ 3apove

1,445 .30 334,00
Page 6, Line 3

.00 .0C

Page 7, Lune 7

13,149.00 21 530, 72¢S

Aga Lines Aogo Lines
4+5<6above 4+5 +6above

$13,466.70

Page 9, Lune 6

2 _5009,2C R30 .71
Page 10, Lune 5

o o

nEg 1A S1LL 357 L0

Agag Lines Acg Lunes
8 & 9 above 8 & 9 above

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION

. Cash on hand at the beginning of this period S LSEEAD

21,196775

15, L66,70

. Cash on hand at closing —date .

{Lines 11 + 12 — 13 above) 2,230,068

. Qutstanding debts (Line 2 + Line 9, of

1€,719.5n0

Column C above)

. Surplus (if Line 14 is greater than Line 15, subtract

Line 15 from Line 14)

. Defic.it (if Line 15 is greater than Line 14, subtract

Line 14 from Line 15)

COLUMNC

Cumulative to
date — Total of
Columns A& B

§_20.572 . p¢
12 =100 &7

Of

s an A
Add L.nes
1+2+3:00ve

1 2’77: lals

Stebl £0Q. 2%
et~ Ao
Ago Lines
4 3 « 6 above
{Shoulo equai
Columns A « 8)

oL .71k,

Ju LOD ar

29 1TL 51

Ago Lines

8 & 9 aDOve
(Shou!d squal
Columns A + 8)
E 4

“Uf this is the first report filed or if the last report was a post-election statament, Column A should be blank except for unpaid loans, bills .

piedges.




[ .
3 s ; 4= | ) o
. famg £drerton iicction Ccou’Wtee 1:D. NUMBER (1 Commuttse) 78735

Statement covers period from _=/%/2C __ _ through_=/17/79

SCHEDULE A, FORM 420, 430 or 490
MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED
_ {Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars)
PART 1 — RECEIVED FROM RECIPIENT COMMITTEES: (See information manual for directions and examples)

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF COMMITTEE 1.0. NUMBER OR TREASURER'S AMOUNT CUMULATI\
(Street, City, State) PEAMANENT ADDRESS pECRIVED e

DATE

.| Long Zeach Firefighters Local 372 Carl Crese : )
3/12 3520 Long Beach 3lvc. 31162 Viz Cristal £00.00 1,000.C
Tong 3each, Ca., 90807 S3an Juen Caristirano

T = — mmeCa

Atrach aozitional information on sppropriarely lat=ied continuation sheers.

SUBTOQTAL (Carry with any additional Subtotals to line 1, part 3, page 4)~ S




sl el Tieption { itiee ] lD.NUM%HCommmni 282737

Statement covers period from _3/7 /20 _ through__£ /1 /0.

SCHEDULE A, FORM 420, 430 or 490

SART 2 — RECEJVED FROM OTHERS: (See information manual for directions and examples)

AME AND A RE tr EMPLOYER (IF CONTRIBUTOR 1S AMOUNT
DATE g b bl e e il OCCUPATION | SELF-EMPLOYED LIST STREET eeUrD
: : ADDRESS & CITY OF BUSINESS) .

3/25 |¥#F & ¥rs. R.C. Cannady g 294,00

John ti., Jonston . Associzies
254 A Ar-onne Ave, :
BoastbeachniGan

i_els »sennis, Cornsultants
ni

7251 I Garden Grove Elvad.
Garden Crove, Calif.c2841

Rcbert Langslet iInc.
Reaondc Ave,
ng Zeach, Caiif,G0503

¢ #1311 Ircsurcnce Lot & contribution but
Ccezn Blvd. i refund of Zremiuwn on
GOSGe fiabiiity Ins., for Hdgt

Attacn additional information on appropriacely labated continuation shesrs.

SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional Subtotals to line 3, part 3)

s| 2,331.00

°1f thebmnmbunon was made by an intermediary provide the information for both the intermediary and the principa!
contrioutor.

PART 3 — SUMMARY OF MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS (Se# information manual for directions and examples)

1. RECEIVED FROM COMMITTEES THIS PERIOD (Part 1)

2. RECEIVED FROM COMMITTEES UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not ltemized)

3. RECEIVED FROM OTHERS THIS PERIOD {Part 2)

4. RECEIVED FROM OTHERS UNDER S50 THIS PERIOD (Notltemized) . . ... ... .0 e. 2

5. TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED THIS PERIOD 2L
(Line 1 +2+ 3 + 4. Entsr this toral on Line 1. Column B of SummaryPaaal. .. .. .. ........S




'Name ICoonion Tlestior fonmig ' 1.0. NUM t Committee) 282733
L= SR ‘ _
2 - - : -1 o
3 Statement covers period from 3/6/79 through 5/12/79

SCHEDULE A, FORM 420, 430 or 490

PART 2 - RECEIVED FROM OTHERS: (See information manual for directions and examples)

DATE %ILK'; Smf, SF%O,EPR,Bf,STO,{f“ OCCUPATION SELF-EMPLOYED LIST STREET RECEIVED
’ : ADDRESS & CITY OF BUSINESS) .

3/13 racific Drive-In Theatres Agency k
120 'th. Robertson Blvd, . 500.00
Los Angeles, Ca. 90048

Stepnen Pryharski - - Surgeon L H=T100%0

3660 Atiantic Ave. :
iLong Beach, Ca. 903807 |

;) Long Beach Life Cuard Assng
i 2100 5, Ccean Blvd,
zong EBeach, Ca,

_Rotert V. Jezues
1350 Long EBeach 31vd,
Tong Lfeach, Cz.50313

Auto=obile
Dezaler

Dizzmond Cab Co.
1444 Szn Francisco Ave.
rong Beach, Ca,

nwvay Corporation
Suite 3CC 1,000,C0
$c705 '

ster & T.V,Allen
wardlow Rd.
ach, Ca.S08507

wayne Jeifries
2258 Royal Talu Biva,
Garden Grove, Ca. G2641

_ezlie A Durbin
2071 Rayuond Ave,
jSignal =111, Ca. 90830¢

itrtacn additional information an appropriately labeled conbnuation sheets.
SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional Subtotals to line 3, part3) S

i the_bcsntribution was made by an intermadiary provida the information for both the intermediary and the principal
contributor,

AAT 3 — SUMMARY OF MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS (Sea informstion manual for diractions and axamples)

1. RECEIVED FROM COMMITTEES THIS PERIOD (Part 1) . . oot ee e e e ceeeanen s S

2. RECEIVED FROM COMMITTEES UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not ltemized)

3. RECEIVED FROM OTHERS THIS PERIOD (PArt 2) . « v o o e e v eeee e eemmeenmaaeoe e e
4. RECEIVED FROM OTHERS UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not ltemized) ' :

S. TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED THIS PERIOD




".‘:“ME L” Cebonigil ect n Co#tce : 2 |.D.Nu~la&6c°mmannl 782733

Statement covers period from /% /22 “through =217 /2~ .

SCHEDULE A, FORM 420, 430 or 490

PART 2 — RECEIVED FROM OTHERS: {See information manual for directions and examples)

EMPLOYER (IF CONTRIBUTOR 1S : TIv
FULL NAME AND ADDRESS (Street AMOUNT CUMULA
DATE : S OCCUPATION SELF-EMPLOYED LIST STREET ECEIVED AMOUNT
Gitv; Statel:OF CONTRIBLUTOR _ ADDRESS & CITY OF BUSINESS) i .
3/6 Barney Frazier Aircraft,Ijc.
4137 Z.Douglas Drive
Long =each, California 100.00 100,C
3/6-_~:|Airserv :
4100 Douglas Drive - AP =8 50.9
ipons Reccr  Colifawaio  odeqe -
3/8/ ilazels?! Flyte *Shop :
4100 Douglas Drive 50.00 50,0
Lonsl Bea,, a2, 90808 ]
. \ W=
3/5 Long Teach, Terminal Co. Iftd.
i £C10C Crovin Vailey Farlvay : .
' Laguna niguel, Ca. 924877 5C0.C0 S00MA
3/12 Ingrez ZEnterprises
11016 Z. Artesiz Blvd. 600,00 I &,000.0
- Cerritos, Ca, 90701
5/12 Guy Gagnon Construction CJ.
= , 1125 3an Antonio Dr.
" 1.on= Beach, Gz, $0807 . - 250,00 25050
3/1% iErank JeMlchele ltcrs @ az.l 7z _
o 2400 ‘Michelsan: _>+:, : g B500.Q00 5C0.0¢
s _Irvine, €alifornia 92715 =
oY 135 Stephan rd 3
/15 5 gr Rox gOZ;C Councilmeh - 3 50.00 50.0¢(
e L] u = i p - g &
janhatten Beach, Californiy hanhattan) Bea, ‘
353 Yorman !N Fokras D.D.S. 99.75 0.7
4448 Villaze Road . Lt
Long Beach, Ca., ©G808
Arrach additional informacion on appropriately labsied continuation sheests.,
SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional Subtotals to line 3, part3) . S| 7,595.75

‘ °If the contribution was made by an intermediary provide the information for both the intermeadiary and the principal
contributor. .

PART 3 — SUMMARY OF MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS !Se= information manual for directions and examples)

' RECEIVED FAOM COMMITTEES THIS PERIOD (P 1) . oot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e S -
2. ASCEIVED FROM COMMITTEES UNDER S100 THIS PERIOD (NOL HH@MIZBA) i tneteeta e et e ee e e e e eeeaaan e e
3. RECEIVED FROM OTHERS THIS PERIOD (Pl 2) .. on et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e PR
4 RECEIVED FROM QTHERS UNDER $100 THIS PERIOD (Ao S = oY b - o —
S TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED THIS PERIOD (Line1 -2 -3 -4 Enter trus total on Llne 1. Column Bot s

Summary Page) ... ... e e e e e e e e e ete e iaeae e e eeaar e eaaaaan




Statament %s period from 2/5/79

through 7/729

SCHEDULE B, FORM 420,430 or 450
LOANS
{Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollags)

PART 1 — LOANS RECEIVED: (See information manual for directions and examples)

DATE

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF LENDER
ANDO ANY GUARANTORS OR COSIGNERS

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER (If sell-omploy«l
list street address and city
of business.)

AMOUNT OF
LOAN

CUMULATIVE
AMOUNT

wallace V. zdgerton
3C5 Coronado Ave.
iong Zeach, California 608

n!

P4

EducatortLE3U and lLoag

ceach City Coll.

3,230.00

6,212,00

3/12
3/12
3/1k

1,000.00
6,000.00
950.00

7,219.00
15,215.0C
14,169.00

o~

“Artach acditional information on appropriately labeled continuation sheers.

SusToTAL S

'PART 2 — LOANS REPAID, FORGIVEN, OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY:
{See information manual for directions and examples)

(a) {b)

(c)

Ll

‘DATE

FULL NAME AND ADCRESS OF THE LENDER PLUS PERSON
WHQO REPAID THE LOAN IF DIFFERENT FROM FILER

AMOUNT
FORGIVEN
(Enter on
Scned. A)

AMOUNT
REPAID

AMOUNT PAID
8Y A THIRD

PARTY (Enter
on Sched. Al

/2

walilace v, Zdgerton
505 Coronada Ave
i1ong Zeach, Ca,.
L " "

00804

500.0C

¢5C.CC

-
L/
i

«

Atrach additional information an appropristely ta0et=d continuation sheets.

SUBTOTAL

S

3,4%50.C0

PART 3 — SUMMARY

VO~V LWL -

LOANS OF 3100 OR MORE THIS FERIOD (Part 1)
LCANS UNDER S100 THIS PERIOD (Not ttemized)
TOTAL LCANS RECEIVED (Line 1 - 2) '

LOANS REFAID OF S100 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Part 2. Coiumn a)

LOANS FORGIVEN OF 3100 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Part 2. Cciumn b)

LOANS PAID BY A THIRD PARTY OF S100 OR MQORE THIS PERICD (Part 2. Column ¢)

LOANS REPAID. FCRGIVEN.-OR PAID BY A THIRC PARTY UNCEAR S100 7HIS PESICD (Nct ftemized)
. TOTAL LOANS REPAID. FORGIVEN OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY THIS PERIOD (Lired -5 -6 -1T7)

. NET CHANGEZ THIS PE3100D (SubtractLine8fromLine 3 and enter the citteranceonthislinz anc ontune 2, Column B ot Summary

NESATI
FIGUR'E




Gieciion C:’Qttee 1.0. Nuu‘m Committes)

Statement covers period from 3/\3/79 through LN 28

SCHEDULE C, FORM 420, 430 or 490
NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED

{Amounts may be rounded off to whoie dollars)

See information manual for directions and examplas

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS AND i g.”l'fé:;i?’d DESCRIPTION OF F“'C:‘L‘:;"ET
OCCUPATION 1 .

DATE !
1.0. NUMBER (If Commitree) List Address) GOODS OR SERVICES RECEIVED

CUMULAT
AMOQUN

2Y Gencreau Schoel
LS2L 1idblen Soard - i 100.00
iifiover, Califcrnis Bellflowgr

.allace E, Chiswell
3710 .alnut Ave.
Long; Beach, Ca. 90807

ayleoris Artista Enginee
LAUR T T EhESice
T ac!

L4
=i Be

Lo iy CEAILL SO602

“Attach aagimional «nformation on 0propridtely labeled continuation sheets,

SUBTOTAL S

SUMMARY

1.




o T R N p = ;

Statement covers p‘ from_z /7 /32 _through /1 7@

SCHEDULE E, FORM 420, 430 or 490
PAYMENTS

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE® DESCRIPTION OF GOODS AND SERVICES PURCHASED T’:lgngg:lgo
Zor associates i/ 99250 AU DED —ABST Ao
. box 224 Tk o 36‘2"51‘5}‘;@."'
53 E. Conpton Blvd. , Labols
Lilower; Calif. 5070¢& 0/,:5,_{( Lo e5:

2 — MADE TO OTHERS: (See information manual for directions and examplas)

SLEZTY mcouony = e 2 .
53 Felson St Fundraising for Campaign
ritos, Ca. 90701

aowen ‘ailing Service
G5 Soutn Bropadway i . ; e
dena, Ca. 20243 : : sack znd 995.C0

}:Olgfc“-{ = ; é paign signs, broc?‘.urls
hristy . i s for Caumpaign Sl 33
Has oy ' palg 23 940.35

Reserve lievs
. Eroadvay Advertising
s Zeach, Ca. 905802 g

{daster, Long ZEeach, Ca.
ay Branch Fostage liailer
Seh Eivdl,

Artesia Blvd. ostags
Calif, 90701

“Beach, Ca. Frecint Data Sheets 457.25
«e Ccean Blvd,
) ~ MNa.. AITRNGS

"addmanal /n;cﬂnallo;v on apérwﬁarely lateied continuation sheers. I
SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional subtotals to Line 3,part3) S | €¥5==<= <

/9,208 28

°1f the payee is different from the vendor (person providing goods or services) and the vendor receives S50 or more, the
name and address of both payee and vendor must be listed.

"3 ~SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS (See information manual for directions and examples)

MACE TO COMMITTESS THIS PERIOD (Part 1) S
MAQCE TO COMMITTEES UNDER S100 THIS PERIOCD (NGt Memized) oot e e e i NP
MADE TO OTHERS THIS PERIOD (PArT 2) oo /92083 ’ =
MACE TO OTHERS UNDER S1C0 THIS PERIGD (Mot itermizea)
TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES PAID THIS PERIOD (Schecule 7. Line &)

. TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIQOO (Lines 1 -2 -3 -4 - 5 Enter tus (213l 0n hine 3. Colummn 8 of Summary Page)




©

v ALLOCATION OF EXPENDITURES BY CANDIDATES, OFFICEHOLDERS AND MEASURES -
(Allocate expenditures from Schedules E & F by candidates, officeholdsrs and measures. Amounts may be roundt
off to whole dollars.)

CHECK - | AMOUNT OF
OFFICIAL NAME OF CANDIDATE OR OFFICEHOLDER AND OFFICE OR ONE | exPENDITURES CUT%US':;EVE

US_E ONLY MEASURE AND BALLOT NUMBER OR LETTER ) THIS PERIOD
Support Opoose

6

. n
7&&;&0%@ R ',\LV/Q;, XE i '/ﬁ?b”/% 290 /d S5

Arrach agcitional information on appropristely labeled continuation sheers,




Q CONSOLIDATED O
CAMPAIGN STATEMENT :

{Government Code Section 84200—84216) Fliegn

3fz 45"
Also for use by committees filing jointly.

’
{Typse or Priat in Ink) counTy I‘a 35 AH 73
2/6/79 through 3/ 9/ 79 REGIS ( T % ;" oNLY .

TOTAL PAGES

n F“—'NG For uss by candidates/officeholders and their conuoH;d &)mmineesH 9
' ' AR

Statement covers pariod from

I'Y?= QF ELECTION (Clrcie one if applicable): CIRCLE IF APPLICABLE: DATE OF ELECTION (MO. DAY YR.):
- .. smi-annual
[Prmary| Genesral  Special  Recal cambaign aement March 20, 1979 /0

CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOLIDATED REPORT (If Applicable)
A2 OF CANDIDATE; I - -~ ,OF ~ICE SOUGHT OR HELD {Inciuase {0C3TCA 3na CISITICT NUMC
Vallace L. Edgerton \3//"413@",_‘;&1&& fLE i weeical T 5enate 315t pistrict

Z1P CODE AREA CODE PRAQONE N

ADENTIAL ADDRKESS: NO. ANC STREET CiTY ; STATE

0 Ave, Tonz Feach, Californis Q9QRNL 21% LTO_42101
NO. AND STRE=T CiTY STATc 1P CODE AREA CCOE S=uho N

MEOMMITTEES INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOLIDATED REPORT

s OF COMMITTEE:
<= mdgerton =zlection Committee 78E755
JRESS OF CCMMITTEEI NO. AND STREET CITY STATE ZIP COOE AREA CODE PHONE N

1.D0. NUMBER

201N Y =1nnd pyre T.anr- an("“\.-(',:"."l Fforni s COLRN7 : 2Ja} =
{E.0F TREASURER: 2

rossalnica T, _Chighiell
PARNENT ADDRESS Cr TREASURER: NO. AND STREET CITY

TRONE N

Z1P COOE AREM CODE

L2L RRES

a5 l0 sl antoAve, o T.one Beachi, :Californiz 6} 2172
1.D. NUMBER

Ac OF CCMMITTEE:

4

JRESS OF COMMITTCE: NO. AND STREET ZIP CODE

AREA COOE PHRONE &

»\F.OF TREASURER:

MRNENT ADDRESS OF TREASURER: NO. AND STREET y STATE ZIP CODE AREA COOE

v
ch acditional information on approorigtely laoeied continustion sheets.

CANDIDATE/CFFICEHOLDER ONLY: IF YOU HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF ANY OTHER COMMITTEES NC
INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOL!DATED STATEMENT WHICH HAVE RECEIVED CONTRISUTIONS OR MALC
EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF YOUR CANDIDACY, IDENTIFY THEM IN THIS SECTION.

TREASURER'S T puonE
NUMBER

CCMAMITTZEE NAME COMMITTES :
AND 1.0, NUMEER ADDRESS TREAGURER PEAMANENT ADDRESS

<t eZdinona! informazicn cn acpropriacaly labalsg continuation sheets,
VERIFICATION
. .
ciare uncer penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge this statemeant argits schedulas are;ﬂg,[cg"e and complete and th
&

s used all razsonable diligane in their preparation, / y @
NPT Lo cold

~utrdon =773 at_Lonz Peach, Cziifornia by .
(Catey (City ang State) \é“/ \ (&;n»&r‘bf" of Treasurer(s))
by

—_— z _ﬂ
(Date) (Clty ana State) / /(s/‘?'na!uro of Tresrr= i ‘
~fare urndar senaj f perj that ke b is st /£ i

c=r penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge this statement an F3 Spnestyres are trug, corredy

surer of this commiree has used all rez2sonatle diligenc2 in the preparstion of this sigte'nesit nxf s schedujey.

sntadon 2-7-=-79 _atLong Beach, California by / ///M /

4 (Sate) (Clty anc S:tate) 7% {(Sisnatyra ot Cundicate ar Offige
IR ruied T he nrvidad tn ven pirziant 4 tha Informiation Practices Act of 1 7. we8 “lnfarmetion Mrnusl on CampagnDisclows

Tuted on _ at




"ALLOCATION OF FXPENDITURE&Y CANDIDATES, OFFICEHOLDER’AND MEASURES
(Allocate expenditures from Schedules E & F by candidates, officeholders and rnoasures. Amoums may be rounde
off to whole dollars.)

OFFICIAL NAME OF CANDIDATE OR OF FICEHOLDER AND OFFICE OR - GHOGK AMOUNT OF | cumuraTive

ONE EXPENDITURES
USE ONLY MEASURE AND BALLOT NUMBER OR LETTER THIS PERIOD TO DATE
Supgport Oppose

Wallace Vi. Edgerton 31st State Senate Dist. | X | 87746.63 | 14,757.4C

‘ach aaditional information on acpropriatsly labeled continvation sheers,




SUMMARY PAGE

Statemant covers period from _2-°=79 __ through __%-2-79

Vallace W, Edgerton
ime Tdrovtan Wlection Committiee
this is a consolidared report (Form 490/ inciude the name of the candidars and commitias.)

782735
). Number

SRV - COLUMN A COLUMN B - COLUMN C
Cumulative . Total this period Cumulative t«
x total from from attached data — Total ¢

=CEIPTS previous pariod*® schedules Columns A &
. Monetary contributions received 5,170 .00 S 1. o0on8_ &0 S . ZRNLSESE

93973 i,luna 5

_1,460.00 _L,589,.5(

Fece 3. Line 9

. Miscellareous receipts (attach explanation) ; .00 D0, AR O 101

Aaga Lines Aga Lines Acg Lines
1 +2+3above 1 +2-3above 2 -3 aoove

530.00 914.00 _1,142,00

Page 6, Line 3

.00 2005 e e

Page 7, Line 7

8.82_9-50 s u;jlg.so S,J E'I&QLQQ
Agd Lines Aocd Lines Acd Uines

4 +5 é'abovo 4 +5 + §aoove ‘(s.n%:ng ::S:I.

Columns A - B8

. Total cash received (Net) S_3,405.50 SR

PENDITURES
. Payments 2 g 65000:77 ¢ D EoRaI L & 1124811

Page 9, Lune 6

Accrued expenses (unpaid bills) .00 3,509.29

Page 10, Line 5

Total expenditures . ... S 6,010,77 S 8,746.63 S.L%;lﬂ-'—_l‘é

Add Lines Ada Lines Aco Lines
8 & 9 above
8 & 9 above 8 & 9 above (Shoura saush

Columns A + 8

AR 4

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION

. Cash on hand at the beginning of this period S__2.288,7%
3,405.50

. Cash receipts this period (Line 4, column B above)

5,237.34

. Cash payments this period (Line 8, column B above)

. Cash on hand at closing date .
(Lines 11 + 12 — 13 above) 4§86 80

. Outstanding debts (Line 2 + Line 9, of . ) '
Column C above) : v 8,0388.79

. Surplus (if Line 14 is greater than Line 15, subtract
Line 15 from Line 14)

. Deficit (if Line 15 is greater than Line 14, subtract
Line 14 from Line 15)

| s is e first report filed or if the last report was a post-alecticnsterament, Column A should be blank except for unpaid 1n s, bills ¢

e




ERERQ o N e

vallace \i._Edgerton

H : Statement co\’ariod from 2. - through_’-?;———-
z ¥ SCHEDULE A, FORM 420, 430 or 490 :
_ MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED
& ~ (Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars) ;
AT 1 — RECEIVED FROM RECIPIENT COMMITTEES: (See information manual for directions and examplas)

RS FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF COMMITTEE 1.0 N”';’SE? SEJEREQSD“RER'S AMOUNT CUMULATIVE
‘Slmt, City, State) ° PERMANENT ADDRESS | RECEIVED TO DATE

jlveD e\ ot

’17/79] Vicencia Conmittee i 74569 T
LRt e . 45693 §1,000.00 $1,000.0
Bellflower, Ca., 90706

h additional informaticn on Jppropriately labe/ed coatinuation sheets. ’
SUBTOTAL {Carry with any additional Subtotals to fins 1, part 3, page 4) S 1,990.00

-




* s ol . iy —— - - = TS Ve o
.o e A A AT P o —— i N el P N S—— " (5 gl 6w WS e 3 L

" VWellace w. EBdgerton ) .
ME __mdrerton ) ti c 1.0. NUMBER ammittes)

(o]

[Pt Sy

72682733

* i 24 I )
Statement covers period from E=6579 through__~2 5-73

SCHEDULE A, FORM 420, 430 or 430

\RT 2 — RECEIVED FROM QTHERS: {Ses information manual for directions and examples)

(X - <o . EMPLOYER (IF CONTRIBUTOR IS
FULL NAME AND ADDRESS (Street
DATE City, State) OF CONTRIBUTOR® . -, OCCUPATION SELF-EMPLOYED LIST STREET

ADDRESS & CITY OF BUSINESS)

AMOUNT
~ RECEIVED

CUMULATIV
AMOUNT

9/79| V.orthington Ford
2850 Bellflovwer r2lvd.
Long EFeach, Ca. 90G815

"300.00

- 300.00

N1

]
fulick Whsle, Jewelers, Inc.
DBA iills vhsle, Jewelers'
122 So. Roberison Blvc,

Tty

rotel &
tenders Union
S b b St

Tonme Beach o G

100,00

2ch additional information on acpropriately labaled continuation sheetx.

SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional Subtotals to line 3, part3) S

'450.00

contributor.

*If the contribution was made by an intermediary provide the information for both the intermediary and the principal

,RT 3 — SUMMARY OF MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS (See information mznual for dirzctions and examples)

. RECEIVED FROM OTHERS THIS PERIOD (Part 2)
. RECEIVED FRCM OTHERS UNDER S50 THIS PERIOD {Not'ltemized)

e et i m LTI AL A A AN A TIIIC DD IAM




e—Sgerion :leczion SoakiTye
WBILECE o c=Ggerton ‘
Statement cowg  period from Dl L0
SCHEDULE B, FORM 420, 430 or 490
LOANS i

(Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars)

1.0. NUNBER (1f Commuteel

through_Z 5

IT 1 — LOANS RECEIVED: (Saa informetion manual for directions and examples)

EMPLOYER (If seif-employed
list street address and city
of business.)

Interest

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF LENDER
Rate

ATE | AND ANY GUARANTORS OR COSIGNERS | . OCCUPATION

AMOUNT OF

LOAN

CUMULATIVE
AMOUNT

1L/T9 vallace %. =Sdgerton
: 805 Coronado Ave,
’9/?0 Long Seach, Ca., S030L - - -

LBSU and

Educator
= ~-. - - y Long Bch C1xe

lboe

~C-¢

450,00

1,000.00

2,589,00

]
H

o

@

<h additiones information on appropriately labelsd continuation sheets.
- oy : ; SUBTOTAL S

1,L8C,00

e~

3T 2 — LOANS REPAID, FORGIVEN, OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY:
yirformation manual for directions and examples) (a) (b)

(e}

{d)

AMOUNT
FORGIVEN
{Enter on
Sched. A)

AMOUNT

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE LENDER, PLUS PERSON
REPAID

WHO REPAID THE LOAN IF DIFFERENT FROM FILER

AMMOUNT PAID
BY A THIRD
PARTY (Enter
-on Scned. A)

UNPAID !
SALANCE

«¢h xdditional information an appropriately labeled continuation sheets.

SUBTOTAL

iT3

— SUMMARY ) - R

-OANS OF £50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Part 1)

-CANS UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not ttemized)

"OTAL LOANS RECEIVED (Line 1 + 2)

.OANS REPAID OF $50 OR MORE THIS PERIQD (Part 2, Column 8a)

-OANS FORGIVEN OF $50 CR MORE THIS PERIOD {Part 2, Column b)

-OANS PAID BY A THIAD PARTY OF $50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD {Part 2, Column c)

_OANS REPAID, FORGIVEN, OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY UNDER S50 THIS PERIOD (Not Itemlzed)

TCTAL LOANS REPAID, FORGIVEN OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY THIS PERIOD (Line 4+5+6+ 7). ....... —————
4ET CHANGE THIS PERIOD (Subtract Line 8 from Line 3 and enter ths dliference on this line and on
.ine 2, Column 8 of Summary Paga) . ... .. ..... e e

— 5

..........

0
. O(

1.L5D,0¢
—-_—‘.-—&Ti;“‘:c

taaRY ST A
c . TIASE




1.D. NUMBE‘Cgmm.‘n"' N8O

through 3-5-70

SCHEDULE C, FORM 420 430 or 430

Statement covers period from _2=5-70

NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED

(Amounts may be rounded off 1o whole dollars)

es information manual for directions and examplos

DATE

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS AND -~
1.D. NUMBER (it Commirttes)

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER

List Address)

{1f Saif-Employed,

DESCRIPTION OF
GOODS OR SERVICES

FAIR MARKET
VALUE
RECEIVED

CUMULATH
AMOUNT

ilurray F¥raner
‘/I,A?O 120 E. Gcean Blvd,
1, ong )e:‘Ch, Cae

Oifice space
for cazxpaign
headquarters

Realtor L0C.00 800.0C

90302

H

Ingran Enterprises
2/1579 1101C E. Artesia Blvd." L
Cerritos, California Suifce 202

Office space
. for campaign
headquarters

200,0¢C

Taint 20ft.
Sign

90804

worthington Ford
2650 Bellflower 3Bvld,
Long Beach, Ca., 20815

Lutozobile fos
use during thé
empaign

240.0C

=<h additionst infcrmation on appropriately (sbeled continuation sheers,

SUBTOTAL $

SUMMARY




D

oy o AR e L) ~e-t . -,
12 RS e SR Starnmentc%penod from__2/5/79 through i 422

SCHEDULE E, FORM 420, 430 or 490
PAYMENTS

ART 2 - MADE TO OTHERS: (Ses information manual for directions and examples)

. ] AMOUNT
FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE® DESCRIPTION OF GOODS AND SERVICES PURCHASED THIS PERIO

Condor A4ssociates : : ; -

F.C. Box 224 ( 10352 E. Compton Elvd.)| Placement of Bus Signs 5 2 018.:
~ ~ -~ 7 . . . a 9 .

Beiliflover, California 9C706 Printing :

Iaperial Eighway ITrinting
wood, California 3gC2€2

Fernit application Fee
Bulk Mailing Fee
California c0802 - Starps

Suuuqs

s TR =

Seils & Hill Ipsurance Agency
©66 E. Ccean Blvd,

Long Zeach, Cealifornia 9C8C2

Genpral Liabilitily rolicy
Acvance Freniun

Pol-2at Services
T«Ce. BOX 2LC35
Cllver City, Ca,

Voter Canvass File ior 31st Sen.Dist

Jay Gendreau
4G24L 1iblen-

c 1 -5
i onsulting Fee
reliflover, Ca. ~1 o

Ttach additional infcrmation on appropnatsly Isbeled continuation sheats. 4,720,
SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional subtotals to Line 3, part 3) S

*if the payes is different from ths vendor (parson providing goods or services) and the vendor receives S50 or more, the
nams and address of both payee and vendor must be listad.

‘ART 3 - SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS (See mformnmn m=nual for directions and &:Emples)

-MADE TO COMMITTEES THIS PERIOD (Part 1)

. MADE TO COMMITTEES UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not Itemizad)

. MADE TO OTHERS THIS PERIOD (Part 2)

~ MADE TO OTHERS UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not Itemized)

~ TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES PAID THIS PERIOD {Scheduls F, Lins 4)

. TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD {Lines 1+2+3+4+5, Entar this total on line 8, Colurmn B of Summary Page) .

. X h

; .




\AMF‘ mgeruon “1ect10n Conxittee
&‘;A-' F" .

1.D0. NUMBER . ¢ Commuttee) 782735
. " Statement f.: period from 2-6-72 through -5-7

SCHEDULE F, FORM 420, 430 or 490

ACCRUED EXPENSES {Unpaid BiIIS)
{Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars)

508 information manual for directions and examples

AMOUN'
FULL NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF ACCRUED EXPENSES ACCRUE:
(Strewt, City, State) ® . (GOODS AND SERVICES) \

THIS PERI:
Ce M. Kolbeck -

Frinting :
11720 Zast Christy Street ; Campaign Rroctures K DIRGI0L |
Cerritos, California 90701 Campaign Signs : »

ach edditional information on appropriststy labsled continuation shears,
)

T 3 5 5005

susToTAaL $| ~“°7°°°
“If the accrued expanse is owed to a committee, list the committee’s name and 1.D. number {or the full name and
permanent address of the treasurar). If the person providing the goods or services was diferant from the payee, list each
person’s full name, soeet address, city and stats.

SUMMARY
\CCRUED EXPENSES OF $50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD

\CCRUED EXPENSES OF UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not Itemiz=d)
OTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES INCURRED THIS PERIOD (Line 1 +2)
‘CCRUED EXPENSES PAID THIS PERIOD (Not lternized, Entar on Lina 5, Part 3, Scheduls E)

ET CHANGE THIS PERIOD (Subtract Lins 4 from Line 3 and enter difference on Line 9, Column B of
n Ciimmans Pamal



For use by candidates/officeholders and their controlled cominitiees.

CONSOLIDATED

CAMPAIGN STATEMENT
{Government Code Section 84200-84216)

Also for use by committees filing jointly.

Statement covers period from 12-1-78 '

_(Typeor Print in Ink)

throug.h

‘@

2-5-79

TYPE OF ELECTION (Circle one if applicable):

( Frimary jGencral

(Special) Recall

CIRCLE IF APPLICABLE:
semi-annual
campaign statement

DATE OF ELECTION (MO. DAY YR.):

1979

March 20,

TOTAL P£.GES
10

l CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOLIDATED REPORT (If Applicable)

NAME OF CANDIDATE;
Viallace Vi.

Edgérton

OFFICE SOUGHT OR HELD ({inciude location and district numt

if applicable)

Senate

ZilistoDilstrict

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS:
805 Coronado Ave.

NO. AND STREET

Long Beech,

CiTY STATE

California

Z\P CODE

90804

AREA CODE PHONE N

21> 439-€491

BUSINESS ADDRESS:

Same

NO. AND STREET

CITY STATE

ZiP CODE L

AREA CODE PHONE N

Al

COMMITTEES INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOLIDATED REPORT

NAME OF COMMITTEE:

‘'Edgerton Election Connittee

1.D. NUMRER

782733

ADDRE

T3910 ¢

Long

S OF COMMITTEE: NO. AND STREET
"alnut Avenue

Beach,

CITY STATE
California

ZIP CODE

50807

PHONE N

424-8866

AREA CODE

213

' NAME OF TREASURER: -

Reatrice 7. Chicwel?

RMANENT ADDRESS OF TREASURER

22010 Y =Ynut &ve.

NO. AND STREET

Tonc .Qn:(‘}'!

CITY

STATE

o153 FAavrnsd o

ZIP CODE

anaan

PHONE N

L2 -8866

AREA CODt

213

NAME OF COMMITTEE:

P

1.D. NUMBER

ADDRESS OF COMMITTEE: NO. AND STREET

-

ZIP CODE

AREA CODE PHONE N

?&AME OF TREASURER:

PERMANENT ADDRESS OF TREASURER:

NO. AND STREET

ZIP CODE

AREA CODE

(Anach additional information on appropriately labeled continuation sheets.

CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER ONLY:

IF YOU HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF ANY OTHER COMMITTEES NO
INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT WHICH HAVE RECEIVED CONTRIBUTIONS OR MAD
EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF YOUR CANDIDACY, IDENTIFY THEM IN THIS SECTION. '

COMMITTEE NAME
AND I.D. NUMBER

COMMITTEE
ADDRESS

TREASURER

TREASURER'S—~
PERMANENT ADDRESS

PHONE
NUMBER

Atrach additional information on appropriately labeled continuation sheets.

I declare uncer penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledga this statemen

have used all reasonable diligence in their preparation.

Executed on

-7-79

at Lon

g Beach,

VERIFICATION

Ca llfornlu

(Date)

Executed on

,at

(City and S!axe)

by

4 its schedules are true, correct and complete and tha

SO/

;2523¢£44w&2522Q54L“_*_

(Signature of Treasurer(s))

{Date)

(City ang State)

(S'gnature of Treasurer(s))

| declare under penalty of perjury that to the best of my krmwledge this statement and its sd edules are true, correct and cofipiete ay t

treasurer of this commitiee has used all reasonable diligence in the preparation of thi
at Long Beach, California

Executed on 7._:12 20

Datey
For information required to be provided to you pursuant to the Information Practices Act of 1977, see
Saction X1,

the Political Reform Act,”

(Cuy and S!a(e)

-1 -

(San \ture of Candndsgalr O”iCChorA T)
“Information Manual on Campaign Di'i'/r‘ﬂu-

ESZ! Y]

e Pravisions




(@ B

IV ALLOCATION OF EXPENDITURES BY CANDIDATES, OFFICEHOLDERS AND MEASURES
{Allocate expenditures from Schedules E & F by candidates, officeholders and measures. Arnounts may be rounde
off to whole dollars.)

CHECK AMOUNT OF
OFFICIAL NAME OF CANDIDATE OR OFFICEHOLDER AND OFFICE OR ONE EXPENDITURES CUMULATIVE

USE ONLY MEASURE A'ND BALLOT NUMBER OR LETTER ; . THIS PERIOD TO DATE

State . -
fiallace V'« Edgerton 31st Senate District X 6,010.77 6,010.77

Support Oppose

Artach additional information on appropriately labeled continuation sheets.




SUMMARY PAGE

(®

®

Statement covers period from 12/1/72 through w2 4E/90

Viallzce WV, rdgerton
Name__~deerton ¥lection Compittee
{If this is a consolidated report (Form 490) include the name of the candidare and commuriee.)

1.D. Number
{1t Commitrse)

COLUMN A
Cumulative
total from

RECEIPTS previous period®

762735 )

COLUMN B

Towl this period

from attached
schedules

1. Monetary contributions received S

3. Miscellaneous receipts (attach explanation)

4. Total cash received (Net)

Page 4, Line S

S _5,170,00

3,129,50

Pite S, LIneG

.00

—7. Total receipts

Aaag Lines
1 +2 +3Jp0ve

550,00

Page 6, LUne 3

.00

Page 7, LLne 7

<_81829.50

Aga Lines

' 4 +S5S +6above

EXPENDITURES
8. Payments

—

8. Accrued expenses (unpaid bills)

Aad Lunes
8 & 9 apove

(l.ﬂ. Total expenditures

o .

Agd Lines
4 +5 + 6 avove

Page 9, Line 6

.00

Pags 10, Line S

$.6,010.77

Aag Uines
8 & 9 above

COLUMN (

Cumulative °
date — Tortal
Columns A &

S

§..6,299.4
~Aco Lunes
1+2-3a00v

4 +5 +6abon
(Shouid equa
Columns A =t

s 6,010.7 §

of

01049

Aaad Lines

8 & 9 above
(Shouia ecua
Columns A + ¢
. -

e ' : ' STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION

..Cash on hand at the beginning of this period .00 -~

8 ,299 ° 50

. Cash receipts this period (Line 4, column B above)

6,010.77

. Cash payments this period (Line 8, coclumn B zbove)

. Cash on hand at c!osing—aate

(Lines 11 + 12 — 13 above) 2,288.73

. Outstaanding debts (Line 2 + Line 9, of

Column C above) 2,128,550

. Surplus (if Line 14 is greater than Line 15, subtract
Line 15 from Line 14)

. Deficit (if Line 15 is greatér than Line 14, subtract
Line 14 from Line 15)

'”. this is the first repert filed or if the last report was a postelection statement, Columm A should be blank exceat for unnaid loans, Bl




A, Vr-a lace V. Edgerton { _ A
”'WE Zdreérton Flection COﬁ---’L 2 1.0. Numsg.c@mmmm 7282733

Statement covers period from 12/1 /78 through__2/5/29 T

SCHEDULE A, FORM 420, 430 or 490
MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED

- (Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars}
PART 1 — RECEIVED FROM RECIPIENT COMMITTEES: (See information manual for directions and examples)

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF COMMITTEE 1.0. NUMBER OR TREASURER'S AMOUNT
DATE FULL NAME AND

CUMULATIV
TO DATE

1/26/79| Long Beach Firefighters Local #372 |Carl Chase -
3520 Long Beach Blvd. 1162 Via Cristal $500,00
Long Beach, Ca. 90807 San Juan Capistrano,Cqg

13500.C

Atrach adcitons infarmation on acproprisely labeied contnuation sheetx,

SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional Subtotals to fine 1, part 3, paga d4) S




_ -Wallace V. Edgerton ’ .
.NA.MEabdt;erton Election Co{ .ge ", NUMB{‘OMM, 782733

Statement covers period from 12/1/28 ___ through_2/5/29

SCHEDULE A, FORM 420, 430 or 490

PART 2 — RECEIVED FROM OTHERS: (See information manual for directions and examples)

- - o s EMPLOYER (IF CONTRIBUTOR IS

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS (Street AMOUNT CUMULATIVE

DATE : . OCCUPATION | SELF-EMPLOYED LIST STREET ECEIVED AMOUN
City, State) OF CONTRIBUTOR : gl een A R T

Pacific Outdoor Advertisilng . _ .
12/19/781240 Farva st. | - |2,000.00 | 2,000.00

Los Angeles, Ca.
90051
Cantrell & Green

1/15/79 200 Pine Ave. bl : o . . e s
% Long Beach, Ca. 90802 100.00 100.0C

1ld H. Bradis

1/15/74 7983185 P588w Road 50.00 50.0C
Long Beach, Calif. : .

(e 90808 .
lfargaret V. Ganslle ‘Retired Senior

260 San Remo Dr. Director Volunteer Program
100,

1{29/7é Long Beach, Ca. 90803 Long Beach, Ca. e

'

Ley Viestside Mzanagement Co.
1/29/79 2222 Corifith Ave. ; ;
= Los Angeles, Ca. 90064 O

Twenty First Century

¥/31/7¢ Catering,Inc., DBA KHamburger ki 50.00 50,0
1 ; o .
H5B5YES 2nd. St. Long BcH. Ca. 90803F

c Edward Alosio
1/28/79 16842 Harkness Circle 1,000.00 1,000.0
< Hunting ton Beach, Ca. '

L 92649 ' ol -

vorris Industries

1/30/79 OneGolden Shore .
Long Beach, Ca. 90802 ‘ VsQRRses 100038

est and Assoclates
2/4/79| 246 San Remo Drive
"|Long Beach, Ca.  90803-- - | 20.00

Atiach additional information on appropriately labeled continuation sheets.

SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional Subtatals to line 3, part3) S

%4 ,600.,00

°1t the contribution was made by an intermediary provide the information for both the intermediary and the principal
contributor.

PART 3 — SUMMARY OF MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS (See information manual for directions and examples)

1. RECEIVED FROM COMMITTEES THISPERIOD (Part 1) . . .. . .. .. ..o .. e S
2. RECEIVED FROM COMMITTEES UNDER S50 THISPERIOD (Not ttemized) . ... ........
3. RECEIVED FROM OTHERS THISPERIOD (Part 2) . . . . .. .. .. it e e eiaen
4. RECEIVED FROM OTHERS UNDER S50 THIS PERIOD (Not ftemized)
5 TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED THIS PERIOD
(Line 1+ 2+ 3+ 4, Enter this total on Line 1, Column B of Summary Page)




vallace W, =Zdgerton

.+, rdgerton Election Cgr*'ttee
NAMEZ . _. - ‘

4

Statement covers period from _12/1/78

1.D. NuM!. Commitiee) 782733

ihrough 2/5/79

SCHEDULE B, FORM 420, 430 or 430
LOANS

{Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars)

PART 1 — LOANS RECEIVED: (See information manual for directions and examples) .

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF LENDER

AND ANY GUARANTORS OR COSIGNERS | OQCCUPATION

" DATE

EMPLOYER (If self-employed
list street address and city
of business.)

Interest
Rate

AMOUNT OF
LOAN

CUMULATIVE
AMOUNT

12/1/?EF Edgert;J_n for City Council{ommittee I
3910 Valnut Ave, . '
1/12/7% Long Beach, California

D 745118

—O-

1,000.00
600.00

1,600.C

GQ8Q7
1/15/7%

\Wiallace V. Edgerton
805 Coronado Ave,

1/31/7% Long Beach, Ca. 90804

Long Beach City
College

75550
. 77500

~dArtach additional information on appropriately labeled continvation sheets.

o~

SUBTOTAL $§

3,129,50

~8BART 2 - LOANS REPAID, FORGIVEN, OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY:

(See information manual for directions and examples)

(a)

(b)

-(C)

(d)

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE LENDER PLUS PERSON

Ry AR WHO REPAID THE LOAN IF DIFFERENT FROM FILER

AMOUNT
REPAID

AMOUNT
FORGIVEN
(Enter on
Sched. A)

AMOUNT PAID
BY A THIRD

" PARTY (Enter

an Sched. A)

UNPALID
BALANCE

Attach additional information on appropriately labeled continuation sheets.

SUBTOTAL

PART 3 — SUMMARY

- LOANS OF $50 OR MORE THIS PERIQD (Part 1)
. LOANS UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not Itemized)
. TOTAL LOANS RECEIVED (Line 1 + 2)

VONNEWN -

. LOANS REPAID OF $50 OR MORE THIS PER!OD (Part 2, Column a)

. LOANS FORGIVEN OF $50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Part 2, Column b)
LOANS PAID BY A THIRD PARTY OF $50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Part 2, Column c}
LOANS REPAID, FORGIVEN, OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not ftemized)
. TOTAL LOANS REPAID, FORGIVEN OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY THISPERIOD (Line4+5+ 6 + 7)
NET CHANGE THIS PERIOD (Subtract Line 8 from Line 3 and enter the difference on this Yine and on

Line 2, Column B of Summary Page.) . . . .. . . . e e e e e e e e eee




Vallace V. Edgerton

NAJE P:gu;crton Election cq(‘tee : ._D,NUM'-‘"" f Committee) 782733
e ( ‘@

s

Statement covers period from 12/1/78 t-hrough 2/5/?9 -

SCHEDULE C, FORM 420, 430 or, 430
NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED

{Amounts may be rounded oft to whole dollars)

See information manual for directions and examples . .

. ) . FAIR MARKET
FULL NAME AND ADDRESS AND EMPLOYER DESCRIPTION OF Al

DATE (1t Self-Employed, VALUE

1.D. NUMBER (If Committee) OCCUPATION] T P address) | GOODS ORSERVICES |  recervep

CUMULATIV:
AMOUNT

ﬁ-'._urray Kramer Office space -
1/15/79 120 E. Ccean Blvd. : for campaign 400,00
Long Beach, Ca. 90802 headquarters.|.

400,00

Jay Gendreau Office
2/1/79 | 14924 Liblen furniture for :
Bellflower, Ca. 90706 campaign Hdqt 100.00

Artach additional information on apgropriately {abeled continuation sheets.

- SUBTOTAL $

SUMMARY

. NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS OF S50 OR MORE THIS PERIOD

. NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS UNDER S50 THIS PERIOD (Not ltemized)

. TOTAL NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOD (Line 1 + 2, enter on Line 5,
Column B of Summary Page)




- . ValYace W, Sdgerton .
NAME. Tdgér'ton Election Co('- e

o ot e R82 735

-

Ll - '

Statement covers period from _12/1/78  through 2 /5/29 u

SCHEDULE E, FORM 420, 430 or 490
PAYMENTS

>

PART 2 — MADE TO OTHERS: {See information manual for directions and examples)

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE®

e

DESCRIPTION OF GOODS AND SERVICES PURCHASED

AMOUNT
THIS PERIOD

Gary loar
15324 Liblen
Bellflower, Ca. 90706

Consulting Fee
Consulting Fee

390,00
370.00

Clay Doyle
5793 Levering
Vestwood, Ca. .

Typesetting/Camera Art

Condor Associates
~P.0., Box 224 10359 E. Compton Blvd.
Bellflower, Ca. 90706 _.

r~

Printing :
Facement of Bus signs ifonth of
January

3,662.,00

—General Telephone
The liarket Flace Bldg. A

16437 Z. Pace. /Cst, Hwy. Long Beach,Ca.

Eeadquarters Telephone

600,00

~Hational Lumber Co.
17326 So. Voodruff
Bellflowwer, Ca. 90706

P

Lumber for partition at Headquarte

rs 93.12

~Jay Gendreau
14924 Liblen
~Bellflower, Ca. 90806

Consulting Fee & Expemses —

455.00

¢Fostmaster : E
Bixby Knolls Station
“Long Beach, Ca., 90807

Stanmps

e 25400

Registrar And Recorder Los Angeles Co.
808 North Soring St
Los Angeles, Ca,

Filing Fee Candidate

255.55

Attach additional information on appropriately fabeled continuation sheets.

SUBTOTAL {Carry with any additional subtotalsto 1ine 3_part 3) S |

5,960.67

" *If the payee is differerit from the vendor (person providing goods or services) and the vendor receives $50 or more, the
name and address of both payee and vendor must be listed.

PART 3 — SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS (See information manual for directions and examples)

1. MADE TO COMMITTEES THIS PERIOD (Part 1)

2. MADE TO COMMITTEES UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not ltemized)

3. MADE TO OTHERS THIS PERIOD (Part 2)
4. MADE TO OTHERS UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not ltemized)

5. TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES PAID THIS PERIOD (Schedule F, Line 4)

6. TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD (Lines 1 + 2+ 3 + 4 + 5, Enter this total on line 8, Column B of Summary Page) .. $-

£ Q1022

ESE R S




5 CNISWELL ey
1910 WALNUT U
LONGBEACH CA 90307
' ERES

4-0033926068 03/09/79 1cs 1pancz csp Lsas  F 9 1035 £4°79
21342646866 HGM TORN LONG BEACH CA 100 03=09 0227%Ay ESle suer
REGIS TRAR-RE COARER

REGISTRAR RECORDER LOS ANGELES COUNTY
CAMPAIGN REPORTING UNIT

808 NORTH SPRING ST

LOS ANGELES TA 90012

¢ © " © O.

1 WALLACEZW:EDGERTOM 805 CORONADO AVENUE LONG BEACH CALIFORNIA.-90804.
0I0:.LOAN-$3230< TO THETEDGERTCN-ELECTION:COMMITTEES3910 WALNUT AVENUE
LONG BEACH CALIFORNIA 90807 ID #782F33.TREASURER BEATRICELLLICHISAZLL
ON 03=07=79 BEATRICE . LuaCHESHEL

® o

()

WALLACE W EDGERTON, CANDIDATE
62:27 EST

MGMCGOMP MGM

e » o o o

@«

m .

TC RIPLY BY MAILGRAM, SEE REVIZZZ 3102 FOR \WISTERN UNION'S TOLL - FASE FHOMI NUMBEAS




L Y

w CHISWELL

3910 WALNUT
LONGBEACH CA 9080

* ri A .‘_:‘7
8-003163E068 03/09/79 ICS IPMRNCZ CSP LSAB His § 035 44278
2130248866 MGH TORN LONG BEACH CA 100 03=09 02}8AEST : -

TSR R

~

THE REGISTRAR RECORDER QOF LOS ANGELES COUNTY
CAMPAIGN RECORDING UNIT

803 NORTH SPRING ST

LOS ANGELES CA 90012

THESEDGERTON-ELECTION-COMMITTEE 3910 WALNUT AVENUE: LONG BEACH
CALIFORNIA 90807 IDZ#782733.RECEIVED-A.S3230<LOANTFAOM-WALLAGE: W2
EDGERTON 805 CORONADO AVE LONG- BEACH CALIFORNIA 90804 ON 03s07=79

e o

BEATRICE L. CHISWELL, TREASURER
02:18 EST

- MGMCOMP MGM

e & 0 © o o

O & © ©




" W CHISWELL s
3910 WALNUT
LONG BEACH CA 90807

8=-073975E074 03/15/79 1CS IPMRNCZ CSP LSAB }h8$§"035 AH’]Q

COURTY:OF LOS ANGELES
REGISTRAR-RECORDER

2134248866 MGM TDRN LONG BEACH CA 100 03=15 1142P EST

REGISTRAR RECQRDER LOS ANGELES COUNTY
CAMPAIGN RECORDING UNIT ' -l
808 NORTH SPRING ST

LOS ANGELES CA 90012

I, WALLACE W EDGERTUN, 805 CORONADO AVENUE LONG BEACH CALIFQRNIA 90804.
DID LOAN $6,000 YO THE EDGERTON ELECTICN COMMITTEE 39310 WALNUT AVENCET
"LONG BEACH CALIFORNIA 90807 ID #782733 TREASURER BEATRICE L CHISWELL
MARCH 12, 1979, -y . :
WALLACE W EDGERTON, CANDIDATE

23142 EST

MGMCOMP MGM




— st

- ;

r) -'l

E» W CHISWELL - - Q
3910 WALNUT

LONG BEACH CA <0807

3-07U0LUEQT4 03/15/79 ICS IPMRNCZ CSP LSAB e ¥ 163s M7
2134248866 MGM TDRN LONG BEACH CA 100 03=15 1145P EST

: ' = T % 7 COURTY OF LGS ANGELES

REGISTRAR-RECIORDER

REGISTRAR RECORDER LOS ANGELES COUNTY
CAMPAIGN RECORDING UNIT '
808 NORTH SPRING ST

LOS ANGELES CA 90012

¢ © 0 & O B

M THE EDGERTON ELECTION COMMITTEE 3910 WALNUT AVENUE LONG BEAGH
'wr.  CALIFORNIA 90807 ID #782733 RECEIVED A $6,000 LOAN FROM WALLACE W
| EDGERTON 805 CORONADO AVENUE LONG BEACH CALIFORNIA. 90804 ON 3e12=79,.

, _ THE EDGERTON ELECTION COMMITTEE RECEIVED FROM INGRAM INDUSTRIES 110
n EAST ARTESIA BOULEVARD SUITE 202 CERRITOS CALIFORNIA 90701 A .CAMPA!
CONTRIBUTION $6,000 ON 3=12e79,

10
GN

BEATRICE L CHISWELL, TREASURER

23:45 EST

-

I I s s . |

MGMCQOMP MGM



- b 2pgitirror NECTTAINN 00 21 pro0r 3tely ladeier cantinuation shrats,

AN CRIGINAL AND C°.Z TOPY OF THIS “0AM ST m:
Poutizo) b (;vm‘olv lon
A O Sux .67
SacraniInto. CA 93507

- 2 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION (RECIZIENT COMMITTEE)
pE {Government Core Secticn 85101 -841G3)

i'ec 19

Uit L0 Lo e ald e b = an T 1taCLUDE I,
rd
23

L ‘515 RAR-PECORDER
- SR TN LLEcryoN @MII"‘*w 5

“NEET ADT .*:‘ S OF COMMITTEE: NO AND STREET CiTY STATE 219 COQE AREA CS0OE PRONC ™

(et 7.0, uoxjc{p L/ A0 4s e ZC//_D &:‘A(/) ‘()4 P P07 oS P - é/..);l' ‘}75

\YE 'l'J '\Ll. 12D AS COMIMITTEE (Mo, Day, Yl) OFF1CIAL U3= ONLY | } OFFICIAL USE ONL
Lhesmace 1, 1 2F
TREASURER AND OTHER PRINCIPAL OFFICERS

{Vyge or Printin [nk)

ICL MAME OF SOMmMITTZE:

5 3$1TiON NAME AND PERMANENT STREET ADCAESS | ) A
‘

i c Cltastosi s DD0p fladmsn XA

Z{fa{ A ‘2/3 - 24 fHT,
7

,~ 1S THiZ A CCNTROLLED COMMITTEE?

T JOINTLY

CUSE ONLY

1

s YOU MUST COMPLETE THZ VERIFICATICN ON PAGE 2

(A conirsiied committes is one which is controlled directiy or indirectly by s candigzate or vhich acts jointly with a candidatz or controd
comm e .0 connectizn with the making of expenditures. A cangidate contro’s a cornitree, if in, his agent cr sny other commitres
~onergs, has siynificant influence an the act.ens or Jecisions cf the committes)

# YES {Compiete Section 111) { ] NG (Sa¢

CANDIDA “TES AND COMMITTCES BY WHICH THIS COMMITTE

ticn H 1 is not appiicable)

'S CONTROLLED CR WiTH WHICH !

>3 JFFICIAL N i IDENTISICATION MUMSER OF COMMITTEES OR
"' AME OF CAND!DATE O/ COMMITTEE TREASURER'S HAME AND PEAMANENT STREET ASORESS

Waitges W EDGERTaN 28 QoL owapd l:.. '8;(4 CDa L, 8

i05.Nation an apprapriately iabsisd continustion shewts.

*

_C_i'?:CjA.‘.-EZ'_‘ATQOf\.’S, I ARY, WITR WHICH THIS COMMITTEE IS AFFILIATED OR CCN

NAMEZ AND STREET ACORECSS

(o>

M INON S 300000030y inDe A o

e e - —

—————

- e

fore N g . . - y
friticn raguirsd 1o oo oravkaed D yCu pursuant 1o the Information Fract.ces Azt of 1877, sem “Informtion Nlunusicn Campamgn SisCloturs Trvisoa o
S P Al AL Saction XA

1




o ————— e e - o e— e BN ey

AM END&NT TO CAMPAIGN DlSCLOSlIﬁE %T EMENT

or use by persons amending statements filed pursuant to Government Code it cn
~ TSection 84200—84216. This form must be filed with all filing officers who o

received the statement being amended. ) : 9/0') g 4 J}—
Fez 79 1035 A4°79°

I. The information required in Section | must correspond to the information provided Qinily &EﬁFWtEEE ONLY
either the campaign statement or the Statement of Organization. RER4TAAR-CF PABRED
NAME OF COMMITTEE OR CANDIDATE: 1.0. Na. (It Appiicapie)

wallace %W, Sdrerton IR27ZZ
ADDRESS QF COMMITTEEZ OR CANDIDATE: NQ. AND STRE=] STATE P CO0oE AREA CODw PrONE

805 Coronado Ave. Long Beach, California oQ30L 213 L3C_6L.G
NAME OF TReASURZA UF Appihcaocie):

Seatrice L. Chisvell
PEAMANENT ADDRESS OF TREASURER (If Applicable): . NO. AND STREET city STATE ZIP CO0OE

i 3210 ainut Ave. Long Beach, California 20807 213 L2L-8866

The following information amends campaign disclosure statement, Form No_490  Executed on 2’7&290“ i

ARCA CO0= PRONE

for the period _12-1-78 to_ 2-5-79

, I11. The amended information affects items on the:
™

{ ] FrontPage - [x] Summary [ ] Schedule{s)

V. Describe the changes below. Include in detail all iﬁforrnation you wish ta become a part of your official camp.

statement,

Line 7 Column C-(Total Receipts) should read $8,829.50

V. Reason for amendment:
Typing error

Include additional information on reverse side or on appropriately labeled continuation sheets. (Number of pages attached

VERIFICATION

| declare under panalty of perjury that to the bast of mry knowledge this st3tement and its schedules are Tue, correc
compiete and that | have used all reasonable dilicence in their precaration.
/.

Executed on_2—12-72 ac l-0ng Feach, Californly, / _/ﬁ(_,:« 0 e K
(OATE) (CITY ANT SvATEY GIGNATURESF pREASUREN) L

A candidate or officeholder who controls a committes must also verify the campaign statement.

I declare under penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge this statement and its schedules are true, correc
comoiet= and the weasurer of this committes has used all raasonable dilice i/ th eparation of theg faterm=2nt ar
schedules.

Executed on_2-13%=79 st1one Beach., Celifornig “d
Teryes TV AN STAY ST ¥ ot ERETeRTE O




COMMITTEE
CAMPAIGN STATEMENT

( (Interim Form)
O

(GOVERNMENT COOE SECTION 84200-84214),

1/1/76 throughb/eg/’?ﬁ 3

Form 420 Statement covers period from _~ "/ ° ~

Zdgerton Reception Conmittee

NAME OF COMMITTER 1.0. NUMBER

! 2010 vainnt Ave. T.one Beach, Califorpis 90807 |21'5 1,21,8866

ADORESS OF COMMITTEE INO. AND STREET) (CITY) (STATE) (21P CODE) (AREA COOE) {(PHONE NO.)

RBoantrice T, Chicwell
NAME OF TREASURER

. . ) . .
2 3c10 yatnut Ave. Tope Beach, California ©0807 J21/‘.‘=’}2L}~8866
RESIDENTIAL ADORESS OF TREASURER INO. & STREET) (CITY) \STATE) (ZI1P CODE) (AREA CQOE)._. lPHbNE NO.)
-~ = =
3 Samaoe ) R (=8
_: -
SUSINESS ADDRESS OF TREASURER INC. &8 STREET) (CI1TY) {ISTATE) (ZIP COODE) (AREANCTOE)” - (P&QNE NQ.)

Grewer Quwez [CJuwes [Jotwer € -~ <

CHECK APPLICABLE BOX FOR MAILING ACORESS (If other, list No. and Street (or P.O. Box), City, State and 21p Code)
rrimary Congressional 1974 l ‘,A
J S ’ June L, 1974

TYPE OF ELECT!ON IPRIMARY SENZRAL. SPECIAL? DATE OF ELECTION MONTH. DAY, YEAR) TOTAL PAGES "\.. OFF?C!AL USE ONLY
T

g,-.

ALLOCATION OF EXFENDITURES BY CANDIDATES AND MEASURES T
¥Rilocate the totals of Schedules E and F by Candidates and Measures; Amounts may be rounded of! tq;whole dollars)

LZF ]

OF FICIAL NAME OF CANDIDATE AND OFFICE; NAME OF BALLOT CHECK e AR | aliA T VE
USE ONLY MEASURE AND BALLOT NUMBER OR LETTER ONE o TR T0 DATE

SURPPQORT
OPPOSE

Viailce W, Zdgerton for Congress 0356307

SUPPORT
OPROSE

d
\\allace Ve Edgerton for City Council

SUPPORT

OPPOSE

SUPPORT
QOPPOSE

SUPPORT
OPPOSE

SUPPORTYT
OPPOSE

SUPPORT
OPFPOSE

SUPPORT
CPPOSE

SUPPORT
OPPQOSE

SUPPORT
QPPOSE

0000000000000 o as)aEk

Attacn acgibenat information on appregriately lateled continuation sheets,

- VERIFICATION
| declarﬁ under penalty of perjury that to th2 best of my knowledg”e. this statement and—ns)scheduhs are true, ..
correct and complete and that | have used all reasonable ? o ct in their p‘eparah

Executed on_2/20/76 at_Ltong Seach, Couy ‘ -»uxttr Yand UC*JCCLV{)//

(DATE) (CITY AND 37TATE) ISIGNATURE OF TREASURER)

A candidate who controls a commitiee must also verify the campaign starem°nt
| declare under penally of perjury that to the test of my knowledg thxs s‘a?enent and its schedule ,;re true,

correct znd ccmplete and the treasurer of this commitiee hzs uspf‘ { ru_-cna e diligence
of this statement and its schedules., // /
)2z 72/ _ A ,/[,7/

Executed ¢cn at i
(DATE) (CITY] AND STATZ)




SUMMARY PAGE

Name FEdgerton Reception Committee

1.D. Number 746483 COLUMN A

(I Committen)

Cumulative
total from
previous period
RECEIPTS

1. Monetary contributions (Line 5, Part 3 of Schedule A)

(@

COLUMN B

This period

160,25

COLUMN C

- Cumulative

to date

160.75

=0

(Column A +
Calumn B)

-0-

2. Unpaid loans (Line 9, Part 3 of Schedule B)
£ (Total at beginning
of period)

(Net change
for period)

X b

(Total at end
ot period)

oL

3. Miscellaneous receipts (attach explanation)

4. Tota! monetary contributions, Net cash receipts (Lines 1+2+3)

(Column A +
Column B) .

160,75

~

HOa

(Column A +
Column B)

QL

- Non-monetary contributions (Line 3 of Schedule C)

-

e

(Column A +
Column B)

G0=

6. Pledges (Line 7 of Schedule D)
[ (Total at beginning

of period)

(Net change
for period)

(Totai at énad

of period)

160.75 160,75

(Colum A +
Colurm B}

—"7. Total receipts (Lines 4+5+6)

“EXPENDITURES

" 8. Payments (Line 6, Part-2 of Schedule E) an6. 00 $

~

Dl f\ql
- ({Coium A+
Column B)
()=

{Net change
for period)

246.00

S0=

(Total at end
of perioc)

$ 2L6,00

(Colum A +
Colum B)

8. Accrued expenses (unpaid bills) (Line 5 of Schedule F)

(Totat at beginning
of period
o period)

10. Total expenditures (Lines 8+9)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION

11. Cash on hand at the beginning of this period S 91.55

12, Cash receipts this period (Line 4, column B) 160,75

13. Cash payments this period (Line 8, column B) 246,00

14, Cash on hand at closing date (Lines 11+12-13) £.00

15. Liabilities (Line 2, column C + Line 9, column C) ~0-

16. Surplus (if Line 14 is greater than Line 15, subtract
Line 15 from Line 14)

. Deficit (if Line 15 is greater than Line 14, subtract
Line 14 from Line 15) -




izerton Reception CWG} g i 1.0. NUMB@CMMM&) 7L.6483
: “CCHEDULE A, FORM 420 0r 430 %

(continued)

PART 2 — RECEIVED FROM OTHERS: (See information manual for directions and éxamples)

EMPLOYER (IF CONTRIBUTOR IS SIS P
DATE ol bl O OCCUPATION SELF-EMPLOYED LIST STREET | -0 o0 B
City, State) OF CONTRIBUTOR ADDRESS & CITY OF BUSINESS)

A City of Long Beach
1/20/76f VWallace W. Edgerton councilman | «* 45 rornia $160.75 160.75
33, Gladys Ave, :

Long Beach, California

[a¥aXelh NI
PAAR R

Attach acditional information on appropriately labeled continuation sheets 1 60 75
L]
SUBTOTAL (Carry with additional Subtotals to line 3, part 3) $

* it the contribution was made by an intermediary provide the information tor both the intermediary and the principal
contritutor.

PART 3 — SUMMARY OF MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS (See information manual for directions and examples)

1. RECEIVED FROM COMMITTEES TH!S PERIOD (Part 1) Include all Subtotals

2. RECEIVED FRCM COMMITTEES UNDER $50 THIS PERIOCD (Not Itemized)
RECEIVED FROM OTHERS THIS PERIOD (Part 2) Include all Subtotals
RECEIVED FRCM OTHERS UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not itemized)
TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOD (line 1 + 2 + 3 + 4,
Enter this total on Line 1, Column B of Summary Page) ’




Ddsorton Recevntion Copmittee ] 1.0, NUMB? ‘'Y Cornvmittes)
EDULE E, FORM 420 or 430 .
(continued) .

ART 2 — MADE TO OTHERS: (See Information manual for directions and examples)

AMOUNT

*
FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE
DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT THIS PERIOD

(Street, City, State)

tach additional information on appropnately labeled continuation sheets
SUBTOTAL (Carry with additional suttotals to Line 3, part 3) §

"1t the person providing the goods or services was different than the payee, list each person’s name and address.

JLK RATE NO. Enter your bulk rate and/or postage meter number used in campaign mass
. mailings. In addition a copy of each mass mailing should be sent to the
OSTAGE METER NO. Fair Political Practices Commission.

ART 3 — SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS (See information manual for directions and examples)

MADE TO COMMITTEES THIS PERIOD (Part 1) Include all Subtotals
MADE TO CCMMITTEES UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not ttemized)

. MADE TO OTHERS THIS PERIOD (Part 2) Include all Subtotals
MADE TO OTHERS UNDER $50 THIS PERIOD (Not Itemized) -
TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES PAID THIS PERIOD (Schedule F, Line 4) 245.00
TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD (Lines 1 + 2 + 3 + 4 + 5, Enter this _ 246.00
total on line 8, Column B of Summary Page)

-9 -




v
, Nave_ Zdcerton Reception Cosf Zitee ' (G
NAVE _Z oF .
(Interim Form)

" SCHEDULE F, FORM 420 or 430
ACCRUED EXPENSES (Unpaid Bills)

(Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars)"

See Information manual for directions and examples

AMOUNT
ACCRUED
THIS PERIOD

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF
(Street, Clty, State) ACCRUED EXPENSES

Attach agditional infemation on appropriately labeied continuation sheets.
- SUBTOTAL § -0~

* . E % N ’
It the accrued expense is owed to a committee, list the committee’'s name and I.D. number (or the full name and address of

the treasurer). If the person providing the goods or services was different from the payee, list each person’s full name, street
address, city and state.

SUMMARY

- ACCRUED EXPENSES OF $50 CR MORE THIS PERIOD. Include all Subtotals

. ACCRUED EXPENSES OF UNDER $50 TH!S PERIOD. (Not ltemized)

- TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES INCURRED THIS PERIOD (Line 1 + 2)
- AGCRUED EXPENSES PAID THIS PERIOD (Not Itemized, Enter on Line 5, Part 3, Schedule E)

5 NET CHANGE THIS PERIOD (Line 3-4, Enter on Line 9, Column B of the Summary Page, -
This may be a negative amounY :




(Interim Form)

COMMITTEE : i1
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION ..., 39 19 = ;:;_‘.c;.:t ':'--.*\“J .
(COVERNMENT CODE SECTION 84101 8“03) :

""‘"CH FORS EU, Soziziems nt Thate
D =
,_D(L 2ren A cCEPT 1IN [’(/}’)m 1 7L

7’7’9—“ ‘/{ 3
DT Nalh i e ALon e L3 rpc (/,zz A Gl

IAEET ADORESS SUITE NO.) INO. 8 STREET) iICiT Vv ISTATE) {Z1P CODE)

o fIL) )OO -0~ F5  |a — e

REA T20DE:! FwQONE NO. CATE ORGANIZED OR FOo®RMED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

TREASURER AND OTHER PRINCIPAL OFFICERS

- (AREA PHONE
POSITION NAME AND ADDRESS CODE) NO.

TREASURER e rroics L Ot Ea -9>7/:L:"/:bwf)‘/z/. LByl 212 - d2y-kILL
CHA2mARS Mne:L;/ﬂ/ (RSl 2GS Opavisipr /Mgrlil)Fwéll‘-{ 23 ALl

L

tach add'tiorat informmation on apprepriately labeled continyation sheets,
L Bl

" 1S THIS A CONTROLLED COMMITTEE?

1A controlled committee is one which is controlled directly or indirectly by a candidate or which acts jvintly with a
ccndidate or contralled cammittee in connection with the making of cxpenditures. 4 candidate controls a committee,
if he, his agent or any other commitiee he conirols, has significant influence on the actions or decisions of the

~commitiee) m YES (Complete Section IlI) [C] NO (Section Il is not applicabie)

CAND!DATES AND COMMITTEES BY WHICH THIS COMMITTEE IS CONTROLLED OR WITH WHICH IT ACTS JOINTLY

IDENTIFICATION NO.

FBR OFFICIAL
NAME OF CANDIOATE OR COMMITTEE (It Committes)

USE ONLY
——

. 4 <, ,C
IWhilacs Encceren fep C.ft/ﬁfcwyc A éznrmlff::' 7“/-5///

EdccryenS Fern CuNC/L‘SS L ryom ST EE ' o3¢ Ic7

Wattne e Lt/: Locisrmren Coppncitinin . /5 )7’; /))f”cl,l»

Altach additional infomation on apprepriately tat2led continuation sheets.,

ORGANIZATIONS, IF ANY, WITH WHICH THIS COMMITTEE IS AFFILIATED

NAME AND ADDRESS

O.«

MY 20ditional information on acgrourtalnly labeled continuation sheels,

YOU MUST COMPLETE THE VER!FICATION ON PAGE 2

P




A }

oF £ ) ( . (D .
MITTES f/)( o rerS /f?:c":" 7s0207 srram, [7ce=

CANDIDATES SUPPORTED

Fom 410

FULL NAME

OFFICE SOUGHT

Mr/ﬁll.tiéz:: W LohceSn ﬂ‘c‘u/vc.u. 1N A ')

LD

eiry Covncré

Disron s L Birdd,

QoNC RaPSSIN A/
324 N Dos)s

W“LLHCE Ly . < pecroron/ /d&'.%'f LN ID/PLma.?q )
7

i

tach aZditional information on appropriately labeted continuation sheets.

"l(‘ MEASURES SUPPORTED OR OPPOSED

C‘ TITLE

No. or
Letter

CHECK ONE

~>

O Support

] Oppose

O Support

[ Oppose

(] Support

(J Oppose

\ttach additional information on approoriately labeled continuation sheets.

Al IN THE EVENT OF DISSOLUTION, WHAT DISPOSITION WILL BE MADE OF SURPLUS FUNDS?

pay  CeprR, BeYipnrs Aes T [Pum 1eph 8Py 7e= Cr oy, X2 o=
7

. (7
A"; [T ere, & Cnrnrj)qlézd(:

YERIFICATION

' dsclare under penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge this statement is true, correct and complete and that | have

43¢6d all reazonable diligence in its preparation.

i< //{a Chiscec €

IDATE) cnv ano Srarg)

Sxecuted on 7?{:6‘6’ iLJ/ at Ag /xi_kru 4‘&/ b{%j\ad/ﬁf

{3ICNATURE OF TREASURER)




Esecutive Office (916) 443-6371
Certification (916) 4125-1430
Corporation Index {(916) 445-2600
Office of the Secrctany of State | 111 Canitol Mall Curporation Records (916) 415-176S

il b 1 4450520
Macch Fong Eu Sucramento, Califormia 93514 Ef:cj(glg:::"‘%mp) :g:g; [::')-(;:E.(L)
Notery Public Division (S16) 445-6507
State Archives (S16) 4454293
I CUnifarm Coiumercial Code {916) -415-8081

February 1C, 1976

SI7 39 ALHN0D

o
‘

Wiz diBeaeticeli ChiisEeltls iipeasnnen

T7LELB3

el

v
-

YICHRSE-UTMLSIN Y
17

¢

391C Walnut Avenue
Long Beach, CA 9C5C7

Dear Ms. Chiswell:

am returning your forms which you submitted to the

]
Secretary of State's orfice.

You are not required to file with our office. DPlezase
n

e

refer to The enclosed Mz
proper place ta file.

uwal of Instructions for the

Sincerely,

!/ ] // /0 :
David B. FPitman, Manager
Political Reform Division

Briclosure




(Interim Form) ' 6 RECEIPE
COMMITTEE !
CAMPAIGN STATEMENT

({GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 84200.84214)

Form 420 Statement covers period hom(?‘/‘Z.i througb/_Z‘,j [-'75

;N';izgo /JZ;uc//‘ @4. //// »&.L« ) J—a'/ 4/'/? e |9?/3' 42¢-iiéé

‘oguk;s CF COMMITTER INO. AND STREET) TTY ISTAT, [ $0 ] COS’E) (AREA CODE!} {PHONE NO.)

/\L.M(u 2 hroceel

NANE OF TREASUR

<G o //?lecok @Z %M é&eA/ &eél/ 4759[%7 l,;?/3~ //Jcl:ffé;,

TRESIGEmT AL AODRESS OF TREASURER NO. 8 srn:r_,'y{ TS A7) \STATE) 1Zip cooE) (AREA CODE) (PHONE NO.)

3 2>
>
BUSINESS ADDRESS OF 1REASURER INO. 8 STREET) cIvTy) (STATE) \Z'P CODE) tAREA COOE) IPHONE NO.}

Muwer [Juwez [Junes [Jotuer

CHEC PPLICABLE BOX FO fAAI NG ADDRESS (7 olher, list No. and Street (or P.G. Box), City. Stage and Zip Code)

T.PE O ELEC 'ruo\,)/'ammu-v GENENAL, SPECtAL! OA TE OF ELECTION 'MONTW DAY YEAR) TOTAL PAGES OF FICIAL USE ONLY

ALLOCATION OF EXPENDITURES BY CANDIDATES AND MEASURES
{Allocate the totals of Schedules E and F by Candidates and Measures; Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars)

OF FICIAL NAME OF CANDIDATE AND OF FICE; NAME OF BALLOT CHECK ExpeT s | cumuLaTive
USE ONLY MEASURE AND BALLOT NUMBER OR LETTER ONE il O DATE

74.[5/[( X sueeonr

/Afj@w gffﬁ/bz:-_/ .,",Z?/é( 7 (/ﬂé&-’[éﬁ [C] oepose

SUPPORT
OPPOSE

Z%J.sz, ézéﬂcaér) uJ C’:;c/zzwj
’)7\.4)4.@ Jo3L 307

SUPPORT

OPFOSE

SUPPORT
oPPOSE

SUPPORT
orPpPOSE

SUPPORT
OPPOSE

SUPPORT
OPFPOSE

SUPPCORT
OPPOSE

SURPORT
OPPOSE

SUPPORT

0o0|0ono|nolooijooloaloo|oy

OPPOSE

Attach additional infomation cn appropriately labaled continuation sheets.

VERIFICATION
| declare under penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge, this statement and its schedules are true,

correct and comp)et\e and that | have used all reasgnable diligence in their preparatjon.
Execuled oné)/’l'u/’/éf tM&L&i byﬂjéc 2 lleec 4 = é)/ fa it £ o

{OATE) Jary A~D/31A17 (SIGNATURZ OF TREASURER)

A candicale who conlrols a ccmmittes must also verlty ths campalgh—?tlatamant.

| declare under penally of perjury that to the best of my know#dge
correct and complete and the treasurer of this committee has
of this statemnent and its schedules/

Executed on/” X 2' 7£ _ at&_{zé'-’:ﬁ 2.
IDATE) (c//‘v AND STATE)

-1 -




Name /; '(stu)g’é/]

SUMMARY

(/z/e??d EZ{ ﬂ/&m

1.0. Number b 71/4/'[{,53

(1 T AN TR A

RECEIPTS

1. Monetary contributions (Line 5, Part 3 of Schedute A)

. Unpaid loans (Line 9, Part 3 of Schedule B)

. Misceltarnecus receipts (attach explanation)

Do

. Tota! monetary contributions, Net cash receipts (Lines 1+2+3)

. Non-monetary contributions (Line 3 of Schedule C)

. Pledges (Line 7 of Schedule D)

. Totei rece:pts (Lines 4+5+6)

. .EXPENDITURES

8. Payments (Line 6, Part 2

9. Accrued expenses (ungaid bills) {Line

of Scnedule E)

10. Total expenditures (Lines 8+9)

€ of Schedule F)

COLUMN A

Cumulative
total from
previous petiod

(&)

COLUMN B COLUMN C

Cumulative

This period to date

0 ‘ Qo
s 2boo— s 2beo

(&)

(Cotumn A +
Column B)

(2

{Total at beginning
of period)

0

{Total at end
of period)

{Net change
for period)

o

/4]

(Column A +
Column B)

s 2600°% s 2005

(e}

{Column A +
Column B

7 i
ey v

(]

{Column A +
Colum B)

(@) O

{Total at beginning
of period)

o

(Net change {Total at ena
for period) of period}

$s3/51 27 85177

)

(Column A +
Column B)

s 250878 s 4,758

8]

(Colurmn A +
Column B)
00

26 5% 246

(Total at beginming

of peviod)

(Total a1 eng

{Net change
ot period)

for penod)

$27.5 /35 s Q754 IG

(Colum A +
Column B)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION

Line 15 from Line 14)

Line 14 trom Line 195)

. Cash on hand at the beginning of this period .
. Cash receipts this period (Line 4, column B)
. Cash payments this period (Line 8, column B)

. Cash on hand at closing date (Lines 11+12-13)

. Liabitities (Line 2, column C + LIne 9, column C)

. Surplus (if Line 14 is greater than Line 15, subtract

. Daticit (if Line 15 is greater than Line 14, subtract

$ O
2Coe. 00
250 & Do

G200
24¢ ©°

S ()5 49




omee THHES

1.0. NU ' ‘s ’l)
SCHEDULC A, rOQI\\ 420 or 430 “

(conlmu-d)

PART 2 - RECEIVED FROM OTHERS: (See information menuel for dircctions ond examples) \79 fb/‘ . 5

| EMPLOVER (IF CONTRIBUTORIS |, . .
FULL NAME AND ADDRESS (Streat CCCUPATION © SELF-EIAPLOYED LIST STREET MOUNT CUMULATIVE

=
City, State) OF CON:"I'RIBUTOR ADDRESS &.CITY OF BUSINESS) SECEIVED AMOUNT
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